kaga

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

AGENDA

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
May 18, 2021
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Consent Agenda

N o

AT SO Mo 00 oW

Approval of Minutes from the March 16, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — March 2021
Receipt of Financial Reports — March 2021

Receipt of Building Report — March 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — March 2021

Receipt of Motion Log — 15t Quarter 2021

Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — April 2021
Receipt of Financial Reports — April 2021

Receipt of Building Report — April 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — April 2021

Receipt of Preliminary Governance Letter - Auditors

Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

a.

Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During
this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.

(Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

. Business
a.
b.
C.

Reappointment of the At-Large Board Member (2-year term)
Discussion on Board Meeting Venue
Amendment to the Demolition Permit Fee Schedule

Board Member Comments
Staff Member Comments
Adjournment



Consent Agenda

Meeting Minutes from March 16, 2021




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
March 16, 2021

Board Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority (KABA) Board to crder at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township

Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Richard Bagley / Representative from City of Parchment
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative fr m Richland Township
Kim Lewis / Representative from Villag% iahd

4 <

Absent: Denise Barrons, At Large Board Men%/a
.

ﬁ//////ﬂ /i;/’fj’e er

‘Attorney, Robb Ueger.

Chairperson asked the Board Members to state theirngime and location for the m

ites:
E ©

o <
Randy Thompson in Comstock Township //// / ////
Lysanne Harma in Richland Township ///////{////// - /

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; an

&
€

g

Richard Bagley in City of Parchment (at horhg)
"
Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo
.
Roll Call Vote: %

\

=

seconded b

Kim Lewis in the Village of Richland (at ho 1) /////// ////
Don Smith in Pine Grove Township (at homef/ ///
| .
To p (at home) _ o
Approval of Agenda %{Z{//XZ //\%{/{/gh}gde by N{'@//ar/////{%¢%e agenda as presented, seconded
by Mr. Smith, and carried with a roll cal| Yote 6-0. K
// /es/%{%v/%z//liiagley, ﬁg%'/}ma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
Approv I///g/f Consent Ageé}/};} - A motion was mad /:.bf/Ms. Lewis to approve the Consent Agenda
\@ﬂ Leuty, and ca{ﬁ;d with///(/-/a/%ll call vote 6-0.
Rall C/;////{///(l//’ f//// ///////////

J///c/ate. ////}//é Lewis; Bagley, Harma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.

////%// Nays; . None

i
Citizen Comments — The} c

BUSINESS: %%ﬁ/////;/%//

5. a. Template for Construction Board of Appeals’ Hearing — Mr, Alwine informed the Board Members
of the status of the draft template. Once it is completed and KABA legal counsel reviews, the draft template
will be presented to the Beard.

tizen comments.

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Harma thanked Mr. Alwine for the great performance with the
township residents. Mr. Leuty commented on the previous month’s permit issuance for Richland Township
and thanked Mr. Alwine for his expertise on educating him in areas of the building code. Mr. Smith informed
the board members of the newly appointed Pine Grove Township alternate KABA board member, Ms, Lewis
thanked the KABA staff for the detall of information in the monthly permit reports, which gave Village of
Richland’s Board more clarity of the permit process.

KABA Staff Comments - Mr. Alwine informed the Board Members that several vendoer checks had been
lost in the mail the prior month and will have a watchful eye thus forward. He also provided an update of




the current permits being submitted. With discussion an continuation of zoom meetings for the monthly
Board Meetings, the item will be added to the April 20™", 2021 Agenda.

There was no further business, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:18 P.M.

Drafted: March 31, 2021
Approved:

i
o <
o _ <
| N <

> < . >
F .
// ////j/;? 7

_ L .

//%///7//// /% // -

%///}é/ /

N
it
.
i

S
&

/4/%/////// _
_

4
4

.

B

%

r 4




Reports / Lists — March 2021




| abed

s¥ LvLLLL

£0'¥GE'S

00'cLL9
€0°L9P b I-

25's60'e8lL

0L0ZL'g

0Pl
04'v¥So-

zz9Lz'esL

GE'L90°GL

£5°095'62
ZZ'eBr'vy-

188pL'eLlL

LZ '1E JBl

asue|eg Buipug
suonRoBSUEI] MBN |Bjo)
sSway { - $)pRJD pue siisodeg

SWa /| - spuswfed pue syoaays
suoljoesuel] maN

LZ0Z/LE/E0 JO SE ddue|eg JalsiBay
suoQlloeSURL] pales|ouf |ejol

Swey! g - S}IPe.d pue sjisodag
SWwig)l g - SJusARd pue Sy
sSUOHOESUR]| PAIedIUN)

ajue|eq paJeals
SUCIJOBSURI] pPaJeald 8101

Swey 26 - supaI1n pue syjisodag
SWIa}l 59 - Ssjuawled pue sy9ay9
suonsesuel] paleald
aoueeg Buiuuibag

1202/1.£/€0 Bulpu3 pouad ‘LGNS / Bunjasys - 0501

Arewwing uonel|Iduo29y

Ruoyiny Buipjing easy oozewe|ey

+2180/%0
WV €£€:01



9jo0 | sfied

C00sZ'L-

asuejeg Suuuibag

S (suonosdsul Gwnid LL / YS2IN L) LE/90/E0-10/E0 SBOIMBS dinidumey), Aus) PSSS LZOE/LL/EC  WoByD-wd Ing
00°0ZE'L- M (manay ueig + suonasdsul $2) 1.2/90/£0-10/€0 neog Bnog BYSS LZOZ/LL/EC  MoayD-ud g
00'5€- S Z05S# XD - 93} Juaded dojs s9a4 - 1sn. g ueg uebiyoy usynog L2OZ/POED HOBUD
00'5€- S 05HG# %D - 82} JuswAhed dois s384 - IsnJ L 3 yueg ueblyoyy ueyinog L2OZIPOIET »IBUD
GF 15" 8 (rew w1 is01) Q515 #4D Boe|dey - 0-E08E6 # 2010AU] HNwaz 9SS L2Z0Z/PO/EC IBUD
S8'BLL- 8 Arin - yosey aul yoyeas b LPSS LE0Z/PO/EC  RRYD- Wd |iig
(o e FAR 8 ZpZ-90-0Zad - punjay UOIIDNISUOD HOUAPR4 £¥5S LZOZ/PO/E0 peCllTe)
§9'281- 8 9882 0000 020 0655 pleasaisel - N00 8ESS LZOZ/FO/EC  OBYD-ud |18
00’ 00z- 8 (suonoedsul v) 12//Z/Z0-LZ/T0 aopped Hoog 2PSS LZOZPO/EC  HOIYD-wd g
= S VEIZZZ0-5T/ L0 ABisuT ssBWNSUOD 6ESS LZOZ/PO/E0  oauD-wd |I'g
00°056- M (suonoadsu| quinld g / USBI L 1) LZ/4Z/Z0-LZ/T0 SOOINGS dINUBUSIeYL AL PPSS LEZOZH0/EC  oRUD-wd IIg
0000L°L- A (sucnoadsul 2z) 12/42/20-12/20 Bovg Bnog 0PSS LZOZ/P0/E0  %02uD-jwd lI'g
69'89F'L- M 9882 0000 020/ 0655 PIE2IRISEIN - DD SYSS LE0THP0/E0 3oeyD
69°166- M (+z/82/20 F/AN) lloxfed 1SOM-TRRID HOY LZ0ZT/0/E0 ©oaus AlgeN
9LE5'T- {12/82/20 A/ llosked L6 W04 - (SH1) Anseal | jo 1dag HOV L20Z/20/20 »osyD Algen
£8'668'C- M LZ0Z BUipess YSH vavy Jo souejeg (plely ¥ESS 1E0Z/E0/E0 3o8yd Anger
vo'886's- M {LZ192/20 A llosfed soIaS [0hed SHOOGHIAND HOY LZ0Z/Z0/E0 3oayo Alige
5 vBe- ~ (2106} 2uoug @ (0¥ +0z) eBeai - JusWasINGUIRY o [SBUDIN "BUIMIY GESS LZOZ/LO/ED 38U
02086~ M (z9'¥€) Buougd ¢ (B0°955) eBean - JusWasINquIey ¥ usydelg Aoy SESS 120Z/L0/E0 HIBYD
00'9b2- ~ VZ0Z G4 PloyuuaueBIDIp Jo B1EIg TESS 120T/92/20 Ry Ager
99'Z8\- ™ L2/6LIE0-02/20 wiwog Japeys 2265 LZ0T/SZTRO MoRUD- Jud g
00°D08- [ {suonoadsu| quinid 9 / UseN ¥) 1Z/42/20-LZ/Z0 snug dsu| panosddy syg/seAeH yong 9255 LZ0Z/SZ/ZD  MoeyD-lud g
00'059- 8 {suonwdsul £1) 12/0T20-vL/Z0 Aopped N0o§ 0£SS 1T0T/SZ/Z0  WoBYD-Iwd g
00608~ M (suonoadsu] quinid G 7 U3y LL) LZ/0Z/20-¥LIZ0 SOIBG dpsyoey ) Aus) LESS LZ0T/SZ/Z0  A%BYD-Iwd g
00°056- 8 {suonoadsu| §1) LZ/02/20-7L/Z0 noog Bnog 825G LZOT/GT/Z0  AIBYD- jud g
00000V p (esnouasepn binbe 1) say UBBIUSIN 3 00 LE 3 PUBIS| QL - Melrey ue|d ublsaq ¥ BuusauiBug puowpay BZSS LZ0Z/SZT/Z0  M28UD-jud g
16'6.1- 7 LZ/BLIZ0-02/10 wwod Jeuey GZSE LZ0Z/ET/Z0  AIRYD- Juid g
0009~ 8 (Ushumiano £ea¥ LT #19) LZ0-£0-12dd - PUNyay 077 's1apling 3woR ump3 uslly ¥ZSS 1Z0Z/8L/Z0 ABuD
206 ™ Jeidod BqIYSOL IBI2UBULS BIMBWY 18310 LSS LZOZ/BLZ0  MosuD-Jud g
a00se'L- p (suonoadsu] quinid si 7 Yo S80S dMUayaIey L Ae ] Z2SS LZ0Z/8L/Z0  WoBUD- I g

91) LZ/ELZO-L0/Z0 % S0I0AUI [BUIBUC UO PASSIL - {SUONDadsY| £) LZ/0E/L0-LL/LE
gL p L2 EE0-LO/ED plaIug an|g sseud anlg ELSS L20L/BLIZ0  WIRYD- W i
00'se- r Quauiled JaAo) 8500Z-LZNG - PUnyey 077 100 8 1B9H Jaiwalg 608G 120T/LL/20 wosyg
00'SS- p (pajaoues qol) 280-20-123d - punyey Auedwiog ssones of LLSS LZOZ/LLZ0 39843
89'85¥'L- p 988Z 0000 0Z0Z 0655 piedsRisER - ND0 2055 LZ0T/LL/Z0 98U~ Wd IIig
00°G64- 3 (d0Z 2} 1ziLeno-10/L0 (612) 2 (dOZ L + S L) LEAERO-L0/L0 (022) 1saug Jeag 820G LZOTVOZ0  MMOBYD-wig g
&b L5 p Japuig “sejou W scd '[ema) Jaded HWSZ 0SPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  YoeyD-iwd g
00'05¢- S (sy1ds pue) (2} ® sy §°2) 0T/LERL-LO/ZL (022) Isaud Jesg §SF5 0Z0Z/LEZL  MOSYD-IWd (18
SWay §9 - SJUILARH pue SHIJUD
SUORIBSURI] PRIEID
erL'ell
aouejeg wynowy 41D Owd aweN wnN aleq adA]

k20z/Leico Buipus pouad ‘LGNS / Bunoesys - 0501
[ie}aq UoneIIduU0IaYy
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

L2/80iv0
Wv teiol



9o Z abed

00'0§L 8 £6¥52983 # Qi isodag L202/82/20 ysodsQq
00’5 8 2¥9/8948 # Q1)isodag \Z0E/92/Z0 ysodag
00°00% 8 PEEZZS68 # QI Hsodag LZ0z/92/Z0 ysodeq
00 LLL M 80/81568 # Q1 usodag LE0TIST/Z0 ysodeq
00'58L S rg508568 # Qi Hsodag LEZ0EISTIZ0 ysodeQ
00004 r 05212568 # QI usodag L20e/52/20 ysodeQ
00°5G 8 21261568 # QI Hsodag LEOTISEIZ0 ysodeq
00°85 8 82102568 # Q) usodag LZOZ/GTIZ0 ysodag
00 L6C IS L¥RLIYES # QlNsodag LEOBIVEIZ0 ysodaq
00°'s0L IS 8819563 # QI Hsodag VEOZIPTIZN ysodaq
SwIBY L6 - SPPaID pue sysodag
ZTEBr 9~ SIUBWARG pUE SHDBUT 230
00’5t M yiuow 1o} 522 Juawabeue ysen s88 - IsniL g yueg veBlyoly wisyinog HOV LZOZHE/C0 peille]
68 €L - p (Lz/1e/£0 2/M) NIosAey ao1neg ([osfed SH00gHAND HOY LZ0Z/LE/C0 }aus Alngen
rLFES'S B (1Z/8Z/80 2/ NlosAed b6 wilod - (gyl) Ainseal| jowdsq  Sdid3 LZ0T/LE/E0 Hosys Alpge
96'2e- r (1&/18/20 2/ N0JAeg L6 wilod - (gy)) Ainseal Jo ilsg HOVY LZ0ZML/E0 ¥sud Alrgen
08500 p (12/82/20 /AN Il0sked 20/Aiag (jolled $H00GYAND HOY LZOZIL/E0 Haus Allgen
a0 0ov- M (suonoadsu| 8) LZ/OZ/EQ-FLIED SOcppPEd 1008 2056 LZOZMVZIE0  MPRUD- IWd IIG
00'008- M {suonoadsu| yoaly g / quinid 8} LZ/0Z/S0-1F LIED $S0IAI9S diNMaySIeY L AugL BIGS LZOZIPZIEO  MOBYD-IWd g
00006~ IS (suonoadsu| gL) 1LZ/0Z/E0-F LIED neog Bnoa 9SG LZOZIFZ/E0  0BUD-1wd g
0055~ 8 (pajaoues qol) Z01-g0-12ad - punjay olsal3 Aeg pues €955 LZDZ/8LiE0 %9840
00'0Leg- S L2Z/B2/20 UBnCIy |B1RUaS soslog g SUIBpNH ‘2lsepu3 ‘siBsy 6555 LZ0Z/BL/ED  P9UD- W |Iig
oF Lig- 8 LZ/OEPO-LOHC BOUBINSSY 21T UNG P955 LZOZ/RL/E0  MOBUD- W (11G
86'RLE- f LE/61/90-02/E0 coway swepy €055 LZ0Z/AL/E0  MOBUD-lwd 11g
b2 S09- r LZ/LDI0-BOISD TN 9956 LZOZ/BL/E0  OBUD-Iwd NG
00052~ p (suonoadsu quinig £ / Yosy 8) LE/ELIEC-LO/E0 SEOAISG diNMayDIeLL Ale LOSS LZOZ/GL/ED 0RO lwd 1id
00 006~ 3 (suonoadsu) g1) LZ/ELEC-LO/E0 JoppEd K00G 0856 L20Z/AL/E0 BN~ W lig
L Le- r LZ0Z udy BOUBINSU| DINT 855G LZDZ/BL/ED  HD3YD-IwWd lig
0005kl A (suoioadsu| £2) L2/ LIEC-L0/E0 neog bnog /565 LZ0Z/BL/E0  MoRYD-Iwd g
9L'LSS- IS (L2t 1e0 30 lleiied 1S9AN-IERID) HOY LZOZILLIED Aoy Apger
0%'625'2- IS (1217 1/20 3/ llcihed Lp6 w4 - (SY) AinsealL joidaq §dLdT LZOZ/LLEO ¥ayD Aliger
16'166'9- IS (127110 3 Noifed B80S (I0UAey SHOCTHING HOV LZ0Z/5L/0 yoRyD AHigery
296 Iy LZ/LEIE0-LOIED $B0IIES DIanday LSS LZOZ/LL/E0  W9RYD- g iig
00°s6- M (pajoues qol) #50-90-123d - PUney Suiguing pu3 1se3 EGSS LZOT/LL/EQ Hoays
00021~ S (paysoues qof) 6L0-90-LZEd - Puniay swalsAg uawaseq seiy ZGSS LZOZ/LL/ED »o8UD
00°€6L- r sdweys oz (o) 'sdwess po'L (02) sdwess g¢° (pog) B0 I80d 9565 1Z0Z/LL/ED ¥98uQ
00 S04 M (d0Z § - suel L2/50/e0-10/E0 (022) Issud Jesg PSS LZOT/LLIED  MO3UD-Wd liig
0005~ r (suonoedsu| quinid €/ BN 9) LZ/90/S0-LD/SC sng dsu| peaciddy sieig/sedey yoing 8¥5S LZOZ/LLED  ¥oays-wd (g
00°05%- M (6874 S18CZ) 1S YIBZ N 004G - mBingy ueld ufiisaq g Bunssuibuz puowpsy 0555 LZOE/LLIED  M98YZd-wd (Iig
00054~ S (suonoadsu; 1) LZ/90/ED-LO/E0 HOCPPEL #OIG 6655 LZ0Z/LLIE0  MosUD-wd 1Ig
aduereg unowy  Jn [<333ETT aweN wny ajeq adA)

120Z/1£/£0 Buipu3 pouad ‘LEINS / Bunidays - 0soL

l1e3aq uoneIIIU0IY

LZ/80/Y0
Ajuoyny Buipjing ealdy oozewejey

WV vE:0L



g jo ¢ abeg

00'SSL I8 9/962506 # Q1 #sodag L2OZISLISD wsodeq
00'SSL S ¥£192506 # QI Wsodag L20ZISLIED ysodsg
0000l M 95786506 # (| Hsodsq LZOZISL/ED usodeq
052821 8 psodag LZOZ/TIED usodeq
00°951 r 15662706 # QI Hsodaq LZOT/ZLIE0 usodsQ
00'SkL IS L860L+06 # QI usodaq LE0Z/Z LD wsodag
60'0gk IS ZS.YBE06 # QI Hsodag LEOZIZTLIED wsodaq
00°00 S SIVLPE06 # (1 usodag LEDZ/LL/E0 usedaq
00°5S r £BS882086 # (1 usodaqg LE0Z/ALED usedaq
00042 S £Z591206 # g1 usodag L20Z/80/€0 usedag
00°59tL N $899ZZ06 # J1usodsg LECZ/E0/E0 psodag
ao'set N ZrZBPEDS # Q1 usedsg L20Z/60/50 usedag
00oLL 8 LELZEZ06 # I Nsodag L 202160160 uscdag
00215’ M ysedag L20Z/80/E0 ysedag
oo'zzz 8 £58E9006 # Q) usodag LE0Z/S0/E0 ysodag
00'SLZ M Z¥EZS006 # ) usodag LZ0Z/50/0 usedaQ
00°04L ~ 2200€006 # Qi ¥1sedaq +20Z/50/€0 ysedag
00'SPL 8 16129006 # Qf iscdaqQ 1Z0Z/50/€0 ysodaQ
0000l 8 1620006 # Q! sodeq L20Z/S0/E0 nsodag
00'sZ [ usodaQ LZ0Z/SO/E0 usodag
69'99%') IS y22y2 palesjoun isnipe o). 0EE LZ0Z/A0/E0  [BUIND( [BIBUBC)
00'stE 8 Z€9£.668 # dI ysodag LZ0Z/H0/E0 usodaq
00°80¢ 8 0E8.6668 # Q| HIsodag LZ0Z/0/E0 usodag
000t 3 99269668 # d| 31s0da( LZ0Z/¥0/E0 usodag
00°001L r 96¥E0006 # 4| HsadaQ LZ0Z/PO/ED usodag
S¥ LS r 308y paleajoun isnipe o LEE LZ0T/PO/E0 [BUWINAT [eIBueD
£6'9 r 1sa1sy| LZ0TA0/E0 nsodag
00'LSt r 6OECEREE # | usadaq LZ0Z/E0/E0 usodsg
00041 r £5690668 # O] sada( LZ0Z/E0/E0 usadaq
00's0L r 08F0£66§ # Q| Usodag LZ0Z/E0/E0 usodag
000 M 1OopuUBA 108U IQIOA aiseg £LSS 1Z0Z/E0/E0 W2yo Aligen
000 b ysodag paug W Auuad "Apissed  B8¥0SAQ LZOZ/E0/E0 Josudied
000 S yscdag paug H [2BYDIN "BumlyY  88+0EA0 LZOZ/SO/ED Hsysied
000 M usedag wasg Juug Isia4  06#0EAd LZOZ/ECIE0 #eayshed
000 M ysodag wang v uaydayg Aoy LEYOEAd LZOZ/E0/E0 sawydhed
00'ver 8 Z9EZHE68 # QI Hsodaq LZ0Z/Z0/E0 ¥sodag
00°00Z 8 Z0582868 # Q1 1sodag LZ0Z/Z0/E0 ysodagQ
00'Z8L 8 ¥69.:¥868 # Q1 Hsodag LZ0ZIZ0IE0 ysodeq
oo'eLy'L S usedaq LZOZ/L0/ED ysodag
00'zle S 2584968 # QI )isodsg LZ0e/L0/E0 ysodeq
00°LLL & 9E8PEO6S # Qi Wsodag L20ZISZiZ0 ysodeq
aduejeg wnowy  J1n owap FWeN NN ajeq adA)

1202/1/0 Buipu3 pouad ‘| gws / Bumoays - 050t

lle}ag uonel|iouoosay
fuoyny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey]

LEr80it0
WV r£:0L



90  abied

00°0LL N usedsq LTOZ/LEIE0 yscdag
00'5% N useJ - usodsq LE0Z/LEIEC ysedad
00° L2 8 ysen - usedag LZ0Z/LEIE0 ysodag
0o M JNQWE 930U 1TI0A prouunAnuEEILOIN JO SIS 0255 LZ0Z/LE/E0 3oauD Aligen
0co 8 ysodaq pauQ asiua( 'suoueg Q050800 LZ0Z/LE/E0 Hosuohed
000 r ysodsq Joaug v usydalg Aoy 6BY0EQQ LZ0Z/LE/E0 HosyvAed
000 r usodeq 10au1g quu3 S8 geR0Edd LEOZ/LEED Hosuohed
00°0 ™ ysodeq ypaug o [SBYOI "BUMMlY  96+0E00 LZOT/LE/LD Aoaushed
000 8 usodaq paug W Auuag 'Apisse)  /6¥0EQC L20Z/LE/ED Hosuohed
006£9'9 M jIsodag L202/6ZIED usodag
008ty p Hsodsq L20E/BE/ED ¥sodag
0005t pr LrLLPZLE # Ol Nsodeg LZ0Z/9E/E0 ysodeq
00°90Z r B06E9L L6 # Ol hsodag LZ0Z/STI00 ysodeq
00'Leg M £6Z2ZrL L6 # Q1usodag +ZOZISTIT0 ysodeq
00'992 M 51109016 # Qi ysedag LTOT/YT/ED ysodeq
00’161 r 65642016 # Q1 yisodag LZ0TIYTIED nsodeq
00°00L 3 89FZLL L6 # Gl Wsodag LZOTIFEIS0 usodag
00°00L 8 Q0962016 # Q| Hsodag LE0TIEIC0 wsodeq
00°00L A LZZ0BGLE # | usodeq LE0ZIPEIE0 wsodsq
CO'SlL r 00192016 # () ¥sode( LEOZIPEIED usodaq
00'0LL IS 8RE9ZOLE # (| wsoda( VZ0Z/EZIE0 psodag
00851 S S187L0L6 # 1 usodeq LZ0Z/EE/E0 usodag
00'BREEL  p usodaq VEOZ/TTIE0 usedag
00'szE r usedag LTOT/ETIEC ysodag
00'962 M 0YZ89606 # (11 isodag L COTIETIEC ysodag
00051 » Z1¥8¥606 # gl usedag L T0Z/ETIE0 usedag
00'50L ~ £6952606 # Q1 )Isedag LZ0E/ZZIE0 usodaQ
0020l _? 95018606 # QI )Isodeg LZ0Z/ZZIE0 usodan
00'8E2'EL N usodag LZ0Z/BLIED usodag
00'646'L 3 LO9BER06 # I Hsodag LZ0Z/ELIE0 usodag
00'89¢ s usodag L20Z/6L/20 usodag
00'€sZ s BYLB.L06 # QI Nsodaq L202/8L/80 usodaq
000 M usnounyew Jawud gIoA cowsy swapy $955 LZ0ZIPLIED EeC Vo]
000 M uscdaq) pang Y 19BUDIN "BUMY  Z6P0SAT L202ILLIE0 soauyied
000 M ysedag paig W Auuad ‘ApisseD  €6b08AQ L20Z/LLIED doaysied
000 M ysedag waug v uaydalg ‘Ao $6F0SAC LEOZT/LLIED soelied
000 7 Isedaq 121 JuLT Ised YEPOEQE LZ0Z/LLIED 3osyohed
00'98Z 8 §/516506 # Ol nsodsg LEOE/SL/ED ysodeq
00'00L M LS5€6506 # QI Hsodag LZ0Z/9L/E0 nsodeq
00°8z¢ M ¥L63E506 # Ql usodag LZOZ/SLIED wsodag
00°0LL M L¥Z6Y506 # QI Hsodaq LEOZISLIED usodeQ
asuejeg unowy 18 owa Jwen wnN ajeq adAy

120Z/1e/c0 Buipuz pouad ‘19INS / Bunjoayg - 0501

I1e}ag Uoneliouod9y
Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy ocozeweey

LZ/20/v0
WY vE0L



9 jo g abed

005~ HI0IS PIEZ IS pal SR $saUSNg ueiBUDIN 1S3AA 8185 LZDZ/LO/FO  9RYD-IWd (I1g
LEBLL- e/ LIP0-0Z/0 wwad Japey) £455 LZOZ/LO/PO  H0RUD-IWd g
L05L2- lados eqiuso) [EIOUELI BOLBWY 181D §/55 LZOZ/LOMD 0BUD-Iwd g
00°05¢e- (suonoadsu| 2} 12Z/Le/E0- 1280 oCppEd BOOS 4155 LZOZ/LOMFO  S0eyD-wd |G
00°5z8- {d2Z ¥ + siuGL°0L) LE/sTIea-90/e0 (022) 1salld Jeag TL55 LZOZ/LOMPO  30BUD-IWd (I'g
00051 L- (suonoedsu| quinidg gL / U9 OL) L2/L2/E0-12/E0 S0MAIST diyuByIey | Aus) 8/8G LZOZ/LOPO  40BUD-IWd II'g
00'00g'L- (suonsedsu) 9z} LZ/LZ/E0-L2/E0 noog Bnog ViG55 LZOZ/LOMAD  OBUD-Iwd |I1g
62595 L- 120z sy Laws sullUC LZOZ/LO/M0  32BUD-IWd g
09'492'2- (prEMOH O7) 90UNT LO) - MBSy UBId uBisa g Bunesuibus pucwpey 9285 LZOZ/LO/F0  NR9YD-1wd IIg
SWay 2| - sjuswied pue syasyy
SUONRDESURI) MIN
Z5'560'€RL LZOE/LEIE0 JO Sk soueleg JoisIDoy
04°0ZL's- SUONJBSURI | paleaaur (Blo],
oo'rey'L sHpaLD pue shisodan [ejol
00581 ro00sFLE # Q) usodag LZ0Z/LE/ED ysodag
00'SEL LGEPSPLE # Ol Wisodag LZOZ/LEED ysodeg
00'SP 00L2¥11L6 # Q1 Hsodag LZ0zZ/LE/ED ysadaq
oo'LLe 82090716 # Ql usodag LZOZ/0E/E0 ysodaqg
00°'S¥Z S919EL6 # Q) Hsodag LZOZ/0L/E0 ysodag
00'zaL Z0YOBELE # QI usodag LZOZALIE0 usodaqg
00°LEL 09e50v16 # QI HsodaQ LTOZ0L/E0 usodaQy
00°061 L90RLELE & QI Hsodag LZOZ/62/E0 ysodeg
Swia) g - sjpaJlD) pue E_wOn_WD
0L ¥ps'e- SRIWIARY PUE $HDBUD (8101
00°0¢- (uawAhedono) LiL-20-1ZINd - PUNjey BuiesH TN 08SS LZ0E/LE/LD Ho3Y9H
LZ'E56- (LZ/82/£0 A/AN) I1osAeg 1sepn-ealD) HOV LZ0Z/LE/ED $oay Aigen
£9°0EL'L- LZ0Z JeA pleyuupyuebiysy 1o eeig 128G LZOZ/LERLD FBYS Algen
s8'10s'e- L2/0E/F0-10/¥0 pIeIYS enig ssa1) enig BUIUC LZOZ/OE/E0  MNP3YD-IWd lilg
00'080'L- {202 @) + sy g'9L) LZ/8Tr20-10/20 (022) Iseud Jeag £ESS LZOT/PO/E0  3O8YD-IWd g
00°05- (uswied 1oA0) 0LO-20-1234 - PUNjEY oucalg W3 L6¥5 LZOZ/H0/Z0 HBUD
Sl g- mu:&Ehﬁn_ pue SYIa3yon
sSuQiDesuel] paJeddun
ZZ'9lz'ssl aoueleg palead|)
SE'290'S1L SUOICESURIY pales|d (8101
26'095'6L sypas) pue spsodaq [ejo)
000 r JunoLLE IR0 IQIOA o IBBUDIA “BUIMIY LSS LZOZ/Z0/H0 pacllle)
0o'v0L'Y r ysodag LZ0Z/LE/E0 usodag
00°LSY M ysed - ysodeq 1202/ L E/E0 wsodag
00'52Z M usodeq LZOZ/LE/E0 usodag
00°0L2 e yseQ - usodag LZ0Z/LEIED nsodaQ
ajuejeq nowy 41D owsay awen WnN ajeq adAy

120z/be/e0 Buipuz poliad ‘LAINS / Bunioaud - 0g0l

Ileja@ uone|IduoIDy

Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

+2i80iv0
Wv P20l



940 9 abeg

aouejeg Buipu3g

Sy LPLLLL

€0'¥5E'S- SUOIIBSURI) MDN |BIO]

00'eLL'e supal) pue susodaq [eje),
oc'szt yseg - ysodag LZ0Z0EHQ ysodag
00'P0'S usodsq L20Z/50/P0 nsodag
ov'oel 9EGSEQLE # gl usodaq LZOZI0IV nsodag
00°00L L09EE9LE # QI usods( L20Z/Z0/0 ysodag
00°92¢ 6L069515 # Q1 usodsq L20Z/L0/0 ysodag]
0C'04E 8YE9.GL6 # J1usodag 1202/10/+0 usedag
0o'zal 958€/5L6 # (1 usodag L20Z/1.0/0 wsodag

SWay /- sJIpal) pue mﬁmOn_wﬂ

€029 LI sjuawAed pue syoayD [B10]
0o'se- (Unupe UEdMIPSIS SUIW &) - PALLS] YSH 7 LONEASILILIPY URld YSH fenuuy oiseg #8S5 LZOZ/BOMKD  MO8YD-3uwd |G
0o'stL- dnuesro Bunds - £Z/0 ] umET WopoK 485 LEOZ/BO/PO  3DBUD- W g
6F¥12- LZ/EZIE0-EE/Z0 ABisul sswnsuc) GBSS LZOZ/S0/P0  23YD-Iwd |Ig
00'06E- {suonvadsu) ) 1Z/E0/p0-L0/P0 B (Suonoadsui §) LZ/1E/80-82/60 ¥o0ppEd N098 985S LZOZ/RO/PD  HO8UD-IWd (g
Co0E9- (2w usnedino) PUZE N 0SHE - MaiAay Ueld % (suonsadsu; 8) 1Z/L5/20-8Z/€0 neog Bnog 9855 1€0Z/80/10 0843~ Juid g
00'05a- (suoiadsu) quinig sooIMBg dAsydeYL Aus) 085S 1Z0T/B0/P0  Mo3UD-3Wd g

£/ 428N 2) LT/E0/F0-10/70 B (Sucosdsul Quinid § / Y98N +) LZ/LE/S0-8T/E0
FigAh s {5e 88} suoud ¥ (¢.'czg) abeajy - Wswasinquiay o [9BUIIW “Buimly €855 LZ0T/Z040 ¥98ygd
1'008- (z9've) suoud 2 (z5'50L) abea|l - WsWasINgWIsy v uaydalg Aoy 2RSS L2ZOZ/Z0/0 »3Yo
aouejeg junowy 410 owspy Iwen wnN ajeq adA)

LZ0Z/1E1£0 Bulpul polad ‘LAWS / Bupjosyo - og0L

I'e}ag uoneiiduoday
Aunoyny Buipjing ealy oozeweley

L2/80i¥0
Wv +220l



| abed

00°'sZ

00°se

asueeg Buipuz

LZ0Z/LE/E0 40 S aouejeg Jaysibay

oo'se
0o'sz

@oueeg

aoue|eg peles|D
asuejeg bBuluuiBag

unowy ne) auweN wnpn sjeq

adAy

120Z/1£/¢0 Buipu3 pouad ‘nY siswnsuo) ; sbuiaes - zzol
[lejaQg Uojellouoday
Auoyiny Buipjing esiy oozewejey

L2200
WY €2:L1L



10:42 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

04127121 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis March 2021
Mar 21 Mar 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 46,539.00 9,620.00 383.8%
4015 + Special Permits 550.00 715.00 -23.1%
4020 - Electrical Permits 7.832.00 6,815.00 16.4%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 12,589.00 9,130.00 37.9%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 6,805.00 2,248.00 202.7%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,361.25 1,253.75 8.6%
4600 - Investment Income 6.93 10.23 -32.3%
Total Income 75,783.18 29,791.98 154.4%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 197.90 0.00 100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 183.62 45.00 308.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
€501 - Salary - Building Official 9,375.00 6,250.00 50.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 7,500.00 5,000.00 50.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 10,104.23 6,522.92 54.9%
6510 - Payrofl Taxes 2,121.68 1,379.01 53.9%
6511 - LTD / STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,655.06 1,080.57 51.8%
6513 - Health Insurance 7,206.76 4,372.15 64.8%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 38,334.19 24,986.11 53.4%
6700 - Insurance - General 947.35 904.13 4.8%
6800 - Legal Fees 693.00 416.10 66.6%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 195.86 288.75 -32.2%
6820 - Accounting Services 3,198.75 255.75 1,150.7%
7100 - Office Equipment 654.05 398.22 64.2%
7110 - Office Supplies 201.64 140.36 43.7%
7115 - Postage 193.00 0.00 100.0%
7125 - Computer (Hardware/Software) 0.00 -33.00 100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 61.70 -42.00 246.9%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 145.00 0.00 100.0%
7500 - Utilities 274.49 310.07 -11.5%
7550 - Trash Removal 49.68 44 94 10.6%
7600 - Security (Office) 119.85 44,99 166.4%
7610 - Telephone - Office 605.24 607.69 -0.4%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 123.97 12518 -1.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 150.00 150.00 0.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 5,120.00 3,940.00 30.0%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 8,087.60 4,130.00 95.8%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,500.00 1,950.00 28.2%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,230.00 1,050.00 17.1%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,088.64 633.65 71.8%
7830 - Interest Expense 601.69 720.68 -16.5%
Total Expense 64,957.22 41,066.62 58.2%
Net Income 10,825.96 -11,274.64 196.0%

Page 1




| abeg

%S'58 PELYL'YL 08'055'91- aweOY'eT %E9ILY PE'OLY'ES 81'869°8" 9L ZLE'YY AUl 32N

%E'2- PE'90E"L- 0E6LT LY 96'246'SY %1~ 0F L8~ L80LL'8y L' ERL B asuadx3 jeio)
%50 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 asuadx3 oSIN - 6662
%gEe- L1052 66'6P0'L 28'66. %8062 p0'826 00°06¢- 0’885 asuadx3 Jsaiamt - EsL
%' 00’0 000 00'0 %0°00) 0z'LET L 000 0z'LeZ'L asuadxg Bulues) . 0182
%8 - 20'20L- 05°z98 8¥'09L %E'pL- 96'9EL- 00°026 rrERL juswesinguirey abes|iy - 00BL
%L Bh- 00°682- 00'5EE’L 00°080'L %506 00018~ 00°509'L 00'S6L Jojeasunwpy Bujuoz pajsenuoed - GLIL
%00 000 000 000 %0°00L- 0529 0649 ¢oD JUBWADIOJUT PIG PAIDTHUOD - PLLIL
%8 bE- 00'050't- 00'00e's 00'052'2 %Y G- 00'Shi 00Ge8'e C0'0SH'Z loydadsu) Buiquinig pajoenued - gL1L
%218 09 2b0'E 00°08L'E 09'242'9 %GBl 005611~ 00°SrL'D 00085 Jojoadsu) |eIILEYIIW PAIRINOD - ZLLL
%9'G 00052 00'08t't 000LL'Yy %E"1E- 00'0p%'}- 00°009't 00’094 10)23dsu| [B209[T PARIRANGD - LLLL
%060 000 000 000 %0°0 000 000 000 iaquisit pleoq ejewlayyfebie-iy - L0LL
% Q- v 0- 81'EZ) PLPTL %O [2d's gL'5zL [2X'7A8 Jenjie - suoyds|ay, - LL9L
%Y} (4] 9z209 SLLLY %50 £0'¢ S0'E09 80'908 BaIpO - Buoyds|ay - 0192
%O 001 66 ¥ 86'FF 000 %O LL L6'¥E [ 06'62 (83W30) Lapnoag - go9L
%Y'E (-3 S1LSk PO'6F %08 19 [T sgey [eAOWaY ysel] - 0552
%SG 1=k 9z L L bbt %G L 69'GH PEELE £1'09g SanNaN - 0082
%G°00L rL98 000 PL98 %t b LS 1P pEE 06'62¢ 2210 - siieday § SoURUINIEY - OSTL
%0'001- 98°80z- 98'802 000 % 1BZ'E 00'208 00°5E 00'££8 [EAOWEY MOUSIBIRD UMET - OZPL
%0001~ ooz 000 ooLz- %0001 $2'601 SZ'60L- 00’0 S|BlI91EY 92UN0SIY - DELL
%9'LG- S6'TLS L S6'TE6'2 00°02¥'L %t LL- £rp0b- 09°286'¢ LL'E5L'E (asesmygog/aempIEy} JoINdWOD - §712
%Z 26" 09'044- 00°68) vy %0001 jolig=i:18 000 0rsaL sbeisod - 6110
%8'E6E 60°0EL 9'bY SE'VLl % 18- £4'602- 0L0¥2 £6'0E s8||ddng 83140 - DLLL
%b L8 LL'ZaL- 8l iet 2063 %8 Ly 8,281 gLiey 6’619 uawdinb3a a0 - 00LL
%00 000 oo'rl 007t %8 69E'L 85'¥E0'L 0o'pL 85°8%0'L sealaueg Bununosoy . 0Zg9
%182 1S°EY 26751 55'E6L %0 83°0F 86°FZE'D 98°'59¢€'9 {lewsayx3) yoddng Jepndwad . 0189
%l L 00°08L- 00'0F6 0002 %Y'ZE 00082 00098 00'0yL'L sva4 12627 - 0089
%89 0185 LEB8S L LVE %S9 [A:1= 67688 (A [e13uagy - AduRINSU - DOLY
%3'0 B0 8T ¥I6'v 0Z'%86'vZ %6~ §1L8E6 08'LGL'6L zeelz'sl sesuadxy jloifed - 0059 (€10l
%00 009 00’0 000 %00 [ileJs] 000 000 180 - sasuadxy jeshed - 0059
%L'9- 16'992- SLZLEY vZ'S0L 'Y %99 LEGLL 89002y SPO8P'S 22uRINSY WIleBH - £159
%2’k vEEL 20°160'L oL %90 5p'0 BZ°L60'L £47280'L (vavl vior - 2159
%0'0 000 o LLE oy LLE %00 000 orLLE 9'LLE 247/ %AV /ALS /AL - LLSY
%P2 6228 B1'898'L B Q0% %E'L R FHB9E"L Ze¥ee'L saxe] |jodhed - 0459
%' 0z'zze 07 LES'S D9'ESL'9 %HE L~ ZE'slg- 00" Z0E'Y 89°169'S saneusIIIpY - seBep - 5059
%00 000 00°000'G 00'000°S %E'GL- 00'008- 00'GST'E 00°052'2 103vadsu) Bujpjing - Aeleg - £059
%00 000 00'0sz'e 00°052'9 %Gl 96'29- $9°'290'F 20 2EP'E Ie12130 Bulpiing - Aejes - LOS9
sasuadxg |joihed - 0OSY
%0°001 0008 000 00'08 %000k £6'vL 000 6P $234 yueg - 0029
%0'G0L- slaLg- SL'OLG 000 %00 000 000 co0 Bunayrel pue Buisiuaapy - 0109
asuadxg
%8'L¥ 00 Lpe'zL 05°Z2L'08 05'€85'Sy %G TEL PE'ZZ0'ES £0ZL0'0Y 1S'GE0'EH awoay| jere L
%6'E9- SE'LL- SLLL ov'g %t 94~ 90°8L- £0°CZ i85 3WODU| JUIUSIAU] - 00T
%L'6L- 52'8Le- 5Z'999'L 08°4bE'L %9'EG- 00°SL0"L- 00°500'2 CO'0ES uonessiuiwpy buluez - poLy
%0001+ 06281 05 LEL 000 %00 000 000 00’0 BWSIIOT SIUBUIPIY - UE0Y
%E'65- 00 290'e- 00°bES'S 0UZLP'E %6°1E 00'%9E'L 00'9L2'F C0'0¥e'S Suusg Buiquinig - ppor
%R LL 09°690'G 00°805'9 09 LIS L %8S 00'E61'9 00°Lb9'0L 00'+E8'S)L SHuuad [eIUEYIBY - OEOY
%¥'05 00°E0L'E 0o'rsL'e 00°252'6 %EE- 00°LLE- 000LY' 1L 00'gE2'LL SHWIad (8312813 - 0Z0Y
%0'0S 0059k 000EE 00°c8f %00 00°0 00°58E 00's8¢ sHuwiag [e0ads - GLOY
%S LL 00'6£0'8 00°6LE'0L 00'FLE'gL %6'EZ¥ 00'9£6'0F 00°ZL0'LL 00'800"85 sHulag Buip|ing - 0L0%
awoau|
abueys % abueyy ¢ 0Z Qo4 1z qed sBueyn % abueyn § 0Z ver Lg uer
LZ20g YyaIew :m:o._r_u ENSCM.} siseq |eruaoy
uosuedwo?) Jea) Aald S0 R Hold bziLzivo

fuoyny Bulpling easy cozewie|ey WY tr0L



g abey

“h09re 8785868 Z9'6Z5'9¢- 99°82L'ES o6l 09°001°Z2 YOVLZ LI 96°5Z8'0L swoaul 38N

%L'9L 9B'966'LT £4850'L8L B5'€50'651 %285 09°068'€2 29°990't 2T L56'P9 asuadxy |20y,
%00 00°0 1135} (i3 %00 000 000 000 ssuadx3 251N - 6664
%Lt 28'809 L508E'L G5'696°L %G9 86'9L1- 89°02L 69°L09 asuadxg 1ss10u] - 0ERL
%000 0z’ 1ge'L [sleX+} 0Z'1EE'L %00 000 00’0 000 esuadxg Buiuiel) - gLgs
%06 LreLe [ Th4r4 94'289'2 %8 LL &6'bSh SHEE9 $9'880'L wawasanquiay abea)| iy - 0082
%22 00'588- 00'0B6'E 00°'S0L'E %L LY 00°081 00°080°L 00'0£Z'L Jojensiuiupy BUIUCZ PAISENUCT - GLIL
%0°004- 0829 0529 000 %00 000 00'0 00’0 JAWSIOUT PIO PADBNUCD - PLIL
%9’ ki~ 00'5¥6- 00'5pL'8 00°002'2 %z 82 00'0SS 00°CSE't 00'005'2 dojzadsu) Buiquinid pajoRnuOY - §LLL
%G’y 0Z'CLE'S 00°S00°FL 0Z'SLE'6L %9'56 09°166'e 00°0EL'y 09°£80'9 Jojoadsu| |edlueydsp pajRIuOY - ZLIL
%10 00°01- 00°000°€L 00°066'Z1 %0'0E 00'08L'L D0'0¥B'E 00°021L'S 10123dSu| [eILEIAIT PAABINUOD - LLLL
%0'0 000 00051 00°0S1 %00 000 00°0S1 00051 daquisy pJeog ajeulalyiebieTy ¢ LoLL
60°2- FoSLE SPELE %0 b~ 1z BL'SZL P1: AN Jenjtan - suoyda)ay - 119z
20001 00'ELE'L L0°EZ8'L %¥0- Sb'Z- 89°L09 #2509 22140 - suoydalal - 0192
8L'v9 L6FEL SL66L %P'99L 9g'rL 86'p SB'6LL (a2u30) Ajunoas - 0092
[ Z4 AN £L'GEL Fi-yid) %90l PLY v6'pY 2961 |EAGWDY YSELL - 0552
99'2¢ LU EPBLO'L %S L 9¢'SE- L0°0LE 6vpLZ SBNIN - 0052
£2'29 L' PEE ¥9'96¢ %00 00'0 000 000 30IRE - sieday g sdaueuuey - OSYL
pL8EL SH'EPZ 00°Z86 %0°00L 00'GPL 000 0ostL [eADWBY Mmoug/BIe] UMET - OZPL
%6921 S6'LBL STLGL- QL0r %6'9b2 0L'EQL o0'Er- 019 S|elBlEp 224n0S3Y - OELL
%T 6L 8E1BE'L- S5°6h'9 LVELSY %0°00L 00'€EE 00'EE- 000 (ssemyosraiempien} saindwog « 6Z7L2
%L'ELL oF' 202 00's8L or'eee %0°00L 00'E5L 000 00'€61 abeysod - 5LLL
%Ep- oF'gL- 2e'5er Z6'90F %BLEE 8z'L9 gE0vL ¥ 102 sanddng asy0 - kL2
%l'LZ 8'942 BS'EL2'L 90'6¥5'L %T P9 £8'652 7Z°86¢ SUPS9 wiawdinb3 930 - 0042
%eLOP'L 85°LI6'E S.e82 £E'L82'Y %L0GL'L 00'EVB'E SL'65Z SLB6L'S ssajaseg bununoaay - 6zg9
%L 0 rbg- 12'804'9 120909 % TE- 68'26" 51882 98561 {lewsenx3) poddng saindwo) - o129
%L OLELL- gLaLz'e 00Er0'z %9'98 06'942 oLoLy 00’69 5234 [eBa7 - 020
%6'S £V 6GL £4'289'2 9Lere'z %Y zTer £L°v08 SELPE |eIaUaS) - 3DUEINSY| - 0029
%08l Ze0L'2L 62'1ZL'69 LLES'LS %¥'ES S0'ErEEL L1'986've BL'PEE'RE sasuadxg ||oshed - 0059 [eI0L
%0'0 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 1830 - sasuedx3 ||oihed - 0059
%6've LivE'e BE'PEY'EL SP'EBLaL AR 19'PER'T SLEL'Y 28L902'L aoUBINSUL Y)EBH - £159
%E LI $Z'¥8S £6'2L2'E 1z is8'e %8S 89S L5'060'L 90's59'L (vavM) vILoF - ZLS9
%00 000 BETLL'L BEVLLL %00 000 ' LiE 9p'LLE 31/ Q%aAY/ALS/ AL - LISS
%261 p206L POSLL'Y W06t %6'ES LerL LO'6LE'L 89°LTLZ saxe] ||oJhed - OLGY
%¥'QL 6L88L'E ZeLeT'LL LS'6¥5'02 %6'¥S LET1BS'E Z6'2es'9 £2'POL'0L aAjiensIuwpy - sabep . s059
%L'GE 00'000'2 00°052'SL 00'062'51 %0°'0S 00005 00°000°S 00'00g"2 sopadsu) Buip|ing - Aeleg - £059
%L'Gh 00052 $9°205'9L 8Y'Z90'6L %0'05 00’521 00'052'9 00'6LE'6 12331440 Buip|ing - Aiejeg . 1059
sasuadxg [jolhed - pOSH
%E°269 55'E6T 00'sr $5'8EE %0808 zosel 00°St zoe8l 5934 jueg - 0029
%L L9 sZ'gLe- SL'oilg 06261 %0000 06461 000 06261 Bunasien pue Buisiaaapy - 0109
asusdxgy
%ELLL PLGSE LLL LL'2Z5'00L SZ'2WE'TIZ % bSL 02'L66'SH 86°L6L'6T BL'EGLSL 3woau [}0)
% £9- LLeE" 19'LS 068l %e'EE- oge- £E0L £6'9 B0 JUBLYSIAL - JOYY
%L 92- ST'o8E'L- 00'626'% SL°8E9'E %Y'g 05201 SLEST'L ST LOE'L uoljensiupupy Buwoz - goLy
%0'001- 05°2E4- 05°4EL 00°0 %00 000 000 00’0 JUBWII0IUT AJUBUIPIO - BOY
%L €T 00'658'7 00'850'21 00°LLE'¥L %4202 00'266'y ooerz'z 005069 sHwad Buiquinid - oroy
%0'9 09°SLL'PL 00'622'92 09'b66'0F %E L8 00'65P'E 00°0EL'B 006852 SHuuad [EIIUeyIAY - DEOY
%9'SH Q0'EPR'E 00°625'+E opezy'es %¥GL 00°LLL'L 00'51L8'9 00'2E6'L Sjiuag jeasaeg - 0Z0¥
%00 000 0 oeY't [ileges 0 %Lz 00°591- 00sLL 00'05% Sliuusd [e9ads - SLOY
%3'56Z 00rEE'LE 00 490" 00 196'22L %8'€3¢ 00'6L6'9E 00°029'6 00'BES'SP syuad Buipiing - oLot
UL
sbueyn o, abueys g 0z JBN - uep 1Z el - uep abueys ¥, abueyn ¢ 0z Een 1Z e
Iviol
120z y2Jep ybnoayy Auenuep s|seg [enIoy
Cow_._mn_ Wwod Jeap Adld SSOT 2 Jjold ieiszive

fuoyiny Buipjing eaty cozeweley WY pri0L



| abey

971891

%6'Cri-

99°8ZL°ES

98'290°25- %815 S1'6.8'02- 96'SZ8'0L awoou| 19N
P9'051°209 %5 L0L 98'v9.'951 65650651 %8’ LLL S'r80'ss 2T L56'v9 asuadx3 |ejoL
00° 000’ %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 asuadx3 ISi - 666/
00'000'2 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Aepno jended - 0ZeL
§G'636'L 69°109 asuadx3 st - 0L8L
00'009'L %666 00'ZeZ'L 0Z'182') %00 000 00 asuadxy Bupures] - 0182
CO0¥LZL %0'¥8 00'seL's 952892 %Z Ok 00'SYD'L $9'880°L Juswasinquiay abeai - 0082
00'50L'¢ 00082l Jojegsiunupy Buiuoz pejeeauog - GLAL
00002'LE %Z L 00°LLE'9 00°002'2 %L ZhL 60'0£Z'2 00005 Joppadsu) Buiquinig pajoenuoeg - £122
00°008'SY %6091 00'8LeZL 0Z'§L8'sL %8 7LL 00°€T8'Y 092808 10j0adsu| [eDIUBYIIY PRIFRAUOD - TLLL
00'00%'sS %E PO 0006821 00'066'Z) %S 8L} 00'LEE'Y 0002L's 10328dsu| 121413313 PIIORAUOD - LLLL
00°000'0} %00 00°C 0o %00 000 000 10qoadsu| Buippng pajoenuod - 0LLL
00'002'L %409 00622 00051 %299 00'§22 a0051 Jsquiely pieoq alewssyyebieTiv - 1022
00°6L8 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 sjeaddy jo pseog Buipiing - 0042
00°008°L %0'€8 00°05P SPele %928 00'05L 68T} Jetniiag - auoydaRy - 4192
00°0Z8'L %986 0o'0%e’L 10'eeg’L %2 66 0p'oLY ¥2'509 a0 - aucydap - 0L9L
00°0FG %888 00'6Z2 5/°661 %888 00'selL $8'61L {(22140) Aunoag . 009L
00°009 %86 00051 15 1¥L % 66 00'0s 89°6¥ [eAoWaY YSea] - 0S54
00'¥er'e %l '8z 00'958 £r'el0'L %9'e0L 00'S9Z B¥ L2 SDIHNN - 00SL
00'000's Yt 6 00°02% ¥9'96€ %00 000 000 YO - sa1eday p douBUBUIBY - OSTL
00'¥8r'Z %bE0L 00056 00'226 %000k 00'stl 00'sy) [EACLITY MOUS/BIED UMBT - OZFL
00°00Z'6L %00 00°008't 000 %00 00°009°'L 000 asuadx3 asea7jaudy - QovL
00°000°L %Q 00 00°0 0L0F %000k 0e'o 0Lle S[EMAIBW 32UN0S3Y - OLLL
00°/86'G %066 00°029'F LVEIS'Y %00 000 000 (a1emyog/aIempieH) 1INdwos - 5Z1L
00Go0' L %b'gLL 00°0be 0t'Z6e %E 0L 00°GLL 00'EBL abejsod - GLI1L
00°008'e %Z Gb 00°006 Z6'00% %Z L9 007008 9102 sanddng 8230 - OLLL
Ze'086'y %0°CE S6°P99 | 0BYS'L %1'VE 6 69 S0'¥59 uawdinba 200 - 0012
002852 %386 SLLLE'Y R %S 96 SLivT'e G186L'C sasiag Bununosoy - 0zge
95'885'01L %256 8E°200'2 120949 %6' L6 00002 98561 {lewsaixg) poddng Jandwo) - 0189
00°000'02 %9 +6 00'08L'Z 0'er0'e %¢°95 00022 00’69 s9a4 |eba . 0089
00'SEF'TL %800 §.028'2 9L'Zve'e %8 001 ST 06 SELI¥E 1e3uaD) - 3oURINSU[ - 00LY
91181928 %E ¥6 £0'Z6v'98 L2es' L8 %G 201 15299'6E 6LbEE'ee sasuadx3 [04hed - 0059 2301
LY'SPE'pS %Q'EZL SH1L8SCL SPTEL'OL %Z'BSL G1'LZ8'F 94°902'2 IURINSU| RIEH - £159
rriSel %1001 9€°C6R'E 12°258'S %5001 ZSvP9'L 90°559°L (vavy) v1ov - 2159
I5L50'Y %0°00L BEVLLL 8E'FLL'L %0001 avLLe av' L Y/ gRaAY/ALS/ AL - LISY
BS'vLE'BL %G5 66 re0E6'y 8+ 906"y %¥ 00l 86'CLLE 891212 saxe] Jjoifed - 0159
08'96.'L8 %698 09°L89'ET LSBYS'0E %L 66 0v0gL 0k €2 F0L'0L aanjensiuIwpy - sabep - 5059
00°000'59 %L 48 00°005' 41 00'082'SE %0001 00°006°2 000052 Jopradsu) Buip|ing - Aepes - £459
0005z'18 %1 48 00'648°Le 89°Z00'61 %0001 00'SLE'6 00'6.8'6 lewQ Buipiing - Aefeg - Los9
sasuadx3 jlodhed - 00s9
00'645 %00 Qo0 000 %00 000 000 suonduosqng 'g Sang - 05+9
00°0¥5 %8082 00'sel s5'9ge %0°80F 00'SY zZoesl S804 yueg - 40Z9
00°000'z %L VT 00°008 06761 %g'8Z 00°002 06251 Bupax.eyy pue Suispisapy - 0109
asuadxgy
00'2£8'809 % LLL 00°/69°6L1L T AR %L 'E0T 00'502' /€ gL'e8L'ss WO [EJOL
00°02k %0°€9 000t 068 %269 coolL £6'9 WGIU| JUSWISIAU] - 00OF
G1'850°C STLOE'L uonensiunupy Buluoz - 0oLy
00°061'c0 %80z 00'9EZL 0D ZLB'PL % ¥OL 00'0FL'y 00'S08'9 spuned buiquinig - orov
00°F00'8L1L %YeSL 00'669'02 09'¥66'0F %6 LLL 00'520'2 0068521 SPWIad [EAURYIDN - 0S0F
00°£98°0L1 %ZTBLL 00'LGB'EE 00'gIr'sZ %6 001 00'869°2 00'286'2 SpwIayd e0192(3 - 0Z0F
00'926°2 %GB 006821 CO0er'L %g's 00'¥00°L 00055 SHwIad [2199d5 - GLOY
00’22’01 %9'eZ2 00°986'tS 00°196'Z2L %6 14T 00 LLL'LL 00°685'9F syuuag Buipping - oLov
awoau|
jebpng fenuuy 1abpng jo v, 16png LA )T Jejy - uer 196png jo 9 18bpng 12 S
1202 y2Jdey siseg [enJooy
aJueuLolIDg “_.m.mﬁ:m $S07 ¢ Jjoid 1elLeiv0

Auoyiny Buipping ealy oozewejey WV 15301



11:00 AM

0427121
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Tota! Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ
1400 : Prepaid Items

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liahilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued Items
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2202 - State Withholding

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 21

300.00
25.00
184,226.15

184,551.15

1,006.25

1,006.25

125.00
5,020.73

5,145.73

190,703.13

-46,437 48
231,006.20

184,568.72

375,271.85

12,433.43

12,433.43

90.83

90.83

126,992.92
489.04

1,130.63

1,130.63
2,493.90

131,106.49

143,630.75

143,630.75

178,312.44
53,328.66

231,641.10

375,271.85

Page 1




KABA )

Kalamazoe Area Building Autharity

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF MARCH 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 5] % 30,383
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 8| s 2,695
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 12| $ 2,676
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 2] % 438
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3]s 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 -

TOTAL COMSTOCK 40| $ 36,357
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 16| 3% 2,604
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 13] & 2,118
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 19| 3 2,865
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 17 ] $ 1,956
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 9% 550
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 313 165

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 771 s 10,258
PARCHMENT BUILDING 1] ¢ 100.00
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL $ 510.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL $ -
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -] ¢ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 55.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 3 -

TOTAL PARCHMENT 6l s 665
PINE GROVE BUILDING 714 4,265
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 2] s 366
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 3] 475
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1] % 110
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2] s 110
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -l ¢ -
TOTAL PINE GROVE 15| $ 5,326
RICHLAND BUILDING 1] ¢ 8,952
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 10| $ 2,059
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 16] ¢ 4,143
RICHLAND PLUMBING 19] % 4,131
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

TOTAL RICHLAND 56| $ 19,285
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 2] ¢ 525
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1] % 167
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 3| ¢ 420
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1] ¢ 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -l 3 -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 71l $ 1,282
TOTAL 201 $ 73,173

REVENUE REVENUE

MARCH 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 27,832 262.9%
PERMITS PERMITS
MARCH 2020 % 2020 - YTD
125 160.8%




2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: MARCH 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 34 $ 41,784
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 41 $ 8,104
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 38 $ 6,944
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 18 $ 2,729
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 8 $ 440
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 3 $ 165

TOTAL COMSTOCK 142 $ 60,166
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 39 $ 5,849
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 40 $ 6,822
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 61 $ 14,893
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 34 $ 4,504
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 14 $ 825
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 5 $ 275

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 193 $ 33,168
PARCHMENT BUILDING 3 $ 520
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 9 $ 1,794
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 5 $ 2,429
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 409
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ e
TOTAL PARCHMENT 19 $ 5,207
PINE GROVE BUILDING 10 $ 4,755
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 6 $ 709
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 14 $ 2411
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4 $ 682
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =
TOTAL PINE GROVE 36 $ 8,667 |
RICHLAND BUILDING 36 $ 69,133
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 33 $ 9,941
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 41 $ 11,231
RICHLAND PLUMBING 28 $ 6,148
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND 139 $ 96,508
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 4 $ 890
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 4 $ 589
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 4 3 555
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 2 $ 270
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 3
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 14 $ 2,304
TOTAL KABA YTD 543 206,020
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - MARCH 2020 % 2020 - YTD Satainids
$ 93,318 220.8% 135.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - MARCH 2020 9% 2020 - YTD
419 129.6%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 [ $ 73,173 MAR
- 1% - APRIL
- s - MAY
- 1|'$ - JUNE
- % - JULY
- s - AUG
- | s - SEPT
- % - ocT
- % - NOV
& $ - DEC
543 | 206,020 2021



KABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

MARCH 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

"Moo ®»

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $4,608,483
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 11

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $2,384,680

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 36

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $384,388

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in March 2021 - $73,173 vs. Total KABA Revenue in March
2020 - $27,832. This is an increase of 162.9%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in March 2021 - 201 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in March 2020 — 125. This is an increase of 60.8%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in March 2021 - $206020 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
March 2020 - $93,318. This is an increase of 120.8%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 543 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2020 —419. This is an increase of 29.6%.
The March 2021 Revenue of $73,173 is 48.1% of the forecast for March YTD 2021
Revenue ($152,208).

. The YTD 2021 Revenue of 206,020 is 33.8% of the forecast for the entire 2021

Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°0L1E 000 1202/0%/€0 o NHO[ “WHIYVD  9seq paystugun Fmisixs 0 woospaq | ppY HAV NHEAAOUD 9Z6€¢  621-90-124d
00°0L1$ 00°05¢°6 120Z/1£/€0 UEBIIIAL JO SWNSAG UORTPUNO,] "SIOYIUE [[2A UOHEPUNOF (T [[eIsu] HAY NUOFHSVA 016 1T1-90-124d
00°001$ 00'0 1202/+2/€0 OpUL, $5213F VSO 1S3MNOS  an YLIOU UI MOPUTAM SS3J39 JUSWSSE] [[RISU] AAY TTHIINVD S16  S11-90-124d
00°0L1$ 00'¥St's 1702/€2/€0 swashg Juowaseq] s394y d dumd dums pue aSzureIp 3o ¥ 801 [[BISU] LD SOV 867 €11-90-126d
006128 000 1202/81/€0 UOmONNSTOT) 2B PAL  OX 'eaXe SULAI] SUNSIX3 O} USYDITY 2820y AA AOOMAVI $0LT  601-90-129d
00°001$ 000 1202/91/€0 uosdwrg 27 s, "dmos SWoY A[IqOW MON 30T NJ QOIA/UT BTN 9101 $01-90-12€0d
00001 000 1202/91/€0 vosdug 37 stavi], "dmas swoy AIQOW MAN 7 30T d QO /WTH 806§ €01-90-12€d
00092 00°7L60T 1202/61/€0 "D NOQTHHS DMEALIAHDS € PIsO[ous 01 3pop ZZX 6 SULSIXS MOAUCD I TVEMNOWWOD 8641 860-90-1274d
00°0L1$ 00°0¥0°S 1202/ L1/€0 sprodie]) PAGISMPIN  Lodie) [391s paseswBue-aid 7 X iy MAN W FWPUIA F9ZE  960-90-128d
00°001$ 00°00S°€ 1207/11/€0  OPULX\ SSOI3f UUBMUDIN 18201005 AL :HLONMOPUIA $52159 Mou & Sulfjeisu] IS NNOHTIVD 60€1  §60-90-12€d
00°512$ 00'089°1 1202/91/€0 S NVINAM ® NINVINHE 'HOW I pIX 8 PP PU 95107 JOOIII pue JO Jea] HAV TOAITO0D LFEL 26090 1249d
00°S12Z$ 00°0 1202/50/50 swasAg Juawoseq s10AY 5 9FBUIRIP J00JqNS MOPUIM SSAIBF [[BISU] Y ARMIVIA ANVED [28¢  980-90-12€d
00°051$ 000 1202/28/€0 ERSIA PEN (PArsueld 1ad [ood punosSur 9exX 81 MON T IHHED SSHAIAD 8LiF  €80-90-1T€d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/%0/50 "DNI ‘SHAISHHAY ALIVIOHIS sued 1ad SI3[9A9] }20p SUIPEO] T [[EISU] IS YAHDLI N ¥€£¢  180-90-12€d
00°05% 000 1202/%0/€0 swasAg ywowaseg s154y 201 09D ¢ “WISAS SFrUIRIP J00qNS [[BISU] YA MTOLSS1EE  640-90-12dd
00'61¢H 00'290°9§ 1202/+0/£0 ¢[0G SWOH 49m0g 0} pue S|aued [0S PAIUNOUW JOOU L1 [jeISu] AV ITIWRLL 02k1  6b0-90-12dd
00°0L1$ 0070 1202/62/€0 20 PPN WO ALY )Im JUSSSEq SUTISIXD YSIUL] TAL ATARIE 1859 £€1-60-124d
00°0SS° 1% 00'0£6°1LT 120Z/52/€0 DULHAV  Cewoy yreq ¢ paq ¢ §'S [$1T AI0IS T MAN AV A S99 #11-¢0-124d
00°001% 00°0 120T/81/€0 Juppowsy R FUY0oY 991, UL Jool-ay HAV AH 0066 011-¢0-12dd
0075€18 00°TTELET 1202/0€/€0 SOWIOH] ULWPH Iy -awWoY Jeq $"¢ Poq  J'S 0£SZ AI0IS TMOIN. HAV QOOMTAONH $2€8  L60-€0-12dd
000514 000 1202/S1/€0 100 WESTRTA Watpnog [ gMIA ‘[ood Suurmms punoIdur opX 07 VA NN ATNNL 6186 280-€0-124d
00°051% 0070 1202/51/€0 [00g uednpya wapnog - 1gNA[ood Suturuims punossul 0 X 07 HAV A 967201 $80-€0-124d
00°S0Z18  00°ObF 11T 1202/11/€0 PULIAV  Iemp ATe) 9[5uIs J's 0151 £1035 [ MON dHTI8Y  8L0°€0-124d
0009918 00°061°V1T 1202/11/€0 PULEAYV Ve $'T‘Qdd b A'S TT0T A4OLS T MAN HHE€8g9  §L0°€0-129d
0019514 00'1L8°€LT 1202/60/€0 SOWOH VIMPH W[l S]3WS J'S $£7¢ ‘Weq £ Paq € ‘AI0IS TMON IS INVAZIMNIS M 028  1L0°€0-12€d
00'8L01$ 00 161°681 1202/60/€0 SOWOH UMD UV q [[J T s WOT [2AS] N[dS J/S 0SL] MON 1S INVAHLLUNLS M 828  0L0-£0-12€d
00'0L1$ 00°L60°6€ 120¢/81/€0 305 soeH  aad s[ated Tejos pajunoul puncis g J[essul VA AVATTINOA F0E01  §10-€0-129d
00°90F°L8  00H9E°66Z°1 120Z/S1/€0 duozgy preades]  gz°Z1) Aouednodo paxIws s 009°C] MmN QI TMINIYAS S §657  0S-£0-02d
PaINg unoury angep panssy e awreN Jueorddy wondiosad JFom SS2IPPY MR _
1202/90/40 Ppanss ST J SuIpning ATJIUOA



sproovy v wonemdog

00 1SS LLE LS

anje A UONONIISUOY) TeI0T,

00°6Z8°9t$

00'051% 00°0
00'2L9% 00'v68°LIL
00°886% 00'65€°ELL
00°886% 00'6S€°€LT
00°966$ 00'658° L1
00'+6Z$ 00°9ZL°TS
00°LL1$ 00°00Z°1¢
00°0L1% 000
00°5¢$ 00°0ZHT9
00°001% 00 P11
00781$ 00°L98°1€
00°G1Z 00°000°8
00°001$ 000
00°001% 000
000LT$ 00°000°8
00°0L1% 00°091°C
00°061$ 000
00001 000
00198818 00'611°60%°C
00°56¢$ 00°S¥Z°CT
00'61Z% 000
00°6.6'18 00°S9T LI
00°0L1$ 00°667°61
00°0L1% 000

‘PIHd [210L

1202/92/%0
1202/91/€0
120Z/11/€0
120Z/11/€0
120Z/11/¢€0
1Z0Z/11/¢0
1202/20/ €0
120Z/61/¢0
1202/80/€0
1202/91/€0
1Z02/0€/€0
1202/62/€0
1202/52/¢€0
1202/%2/<0
1202/92/¢€0
1202/+2/€0
120Z/91/€0
1202/51/€0
120Z/$2/€0
120Z/52/€0
1202/60/€0
120Z/61/€0
1202/50/€0
1Z0Z/€0/<0

VASTHHD % D SHNV[ SENTIO
swepy Snocy

SAWOL] UIMPT] US[[Y

$9WOH UMpH U9y

SO WIMPF T[TV

ou] Burpimet 2|0 Lo[rey

1[0 FWOL] [99XT

HOUNHD JTdId ANV IHOTA
O YuswaBeur] 29 USSa(T ST
sur9)sAS JUDUIDS B S1aAY
UONEBIOISYY ISEI0oMm

vy Avo[

PrOFAEIT) WA

Buipig 7R SMOPULA\ SUOSTEL]
ppng woisny) TR Y7
SIZp[Ing YorqRpey

NV[%® ZANVID TUOLIHLNL
vonanmsuoy) dreyg

ouf ‘s1appng Apolepy

1010¥RU07) SWppmg S[qeray sem)y
11 @oueIneT sows(

ARIAIEL AHINVIDW

UONINIISUOT) VOSIDYMNNL]

DT UORINHSBOD) ION Zh

UOII[OWSp SWOH
nIppe yreq <1 paq 7 AI01S T J'S OF01 MON
oY yreq g paq ¢ 41015 9[3UIS J'S 0907 MIN
Ip3q € YIm Swoy [SA3] N[dS §/5 0907 MON
a0y A101S T 1eq Z ‘paq ¥ I'S 090T MON
01 99 01 s3umoo g ureq ajod 9¢ X ,9¢ maN
13d stoued Iej0s panumour punoId 7 [[BISU]
ISA0 PUBWISAO [ X {7 PUE BlodNd 340118y
00J A[TUIE] © SPI[OUL O} [SPOLUAL JuSWwasey
s 110ddns 01 ureaq pue yoel weus v [eIsuy

1ad o[a1yan € 01 onp o3ered a1 o) smedey
UYIIY PUSIX2 O] S[JBM SUNSIXD Fuiaowey
uerd 1od LeLie 12[0S paIUNOW JOOI [UR] 7f
oys ¢ Suoeder ‘efelel pue asnoy JOoI-vy

d [eAOWR 3SROTIRIS B PUR [SPOWAL UAYMIY
Jad sITE]S IIM 2P PAYIRNE 7] X 7] MAIN

UOHIOUIap SO
Jool-ay
AnpIoe] ysem 10 AouRdnoogy paxijAl Man

q [[] 107 uonippe aoeds[mers 17X ,01 MON
nuuad sapun ungaq uoppe jo uonaduio)
AWOY IS STHY YIeq §'E Paq § AI0Js [ MmN
9p Sunsixe Ue 0] UOHIPPE 93P 9 & Suppy

Aelie 1B[0S PAIUMOW punois [sued g7 mapn

75 ST JO Jaquuni]

88¢ D ¥105T
W # AMH OF 911
NTAOOMTTVA LF0ZE
NT NHANIT §ZL€1

NT TTVAINId $90€€
A9 NUAHINON $8782
HAV HI9 L¥STE

A TIND €498

AOOM ANVTHOTI 8¢16
HTNONATO ° $22

1S H19Z N 096€

LS NIVIN | 0L

1S SCUTAIHS $%7

LS TLI9Z N +8¥1

L ANVAYTHLYHA 9516
1S TIIH NOILV.LS 122
LS THATT 861

HAV [H ° 29801

I TIND 12§

LS NIVIN J 1698

LS CUV2IDId 65F

AN HLVONAK 8€7€
LS AHIAANVYED 971

LS NIV MHN 019€

0£1-0Z-1Tdd
¥60-02-124dd
160-0Z-12dd
060-02-T¢dd
880-0Z-12dd
9L0-02-T¢dd
050-02-129d
080-61-124d
090-61-124dd
¢0T-81-12dd
9eT-L0-1edd
1¢1-L0-1¢dd
STl-L0-lgdd
¢C1-L0-129d
0Z1-L0-12dd
LoT-L0-1edd
SOT-L0-1edd
101-L0-18dd
001-L0-12dd
660-L0-T24d
£60-L0-12dd
¥80-L0-124d
280-L0-1¢dd
LL0°20°TEdd



gumppingl = 2dA7ITWId JIIId ]
ANV
[1Z/1€/€0 - 12/10/€0] <{PUOW SNOIADI > I PanssIalec]uwid



002918 1oe/L1/€0 ama(d 34 [ [3POWSL UAWASEE  STOOM ANVTHOTI 8616 901-61-12Hd
00191 1202/92/¢€0 DTN [PHEN UOLONYSUOD MBN M TIOD 1265 SZ1-20-1ZHd
00'901% 1202/$Z/¢€0 TE[Og XEWIT) AeLIe IB[OS PAIUNOUL JOOY 1S SCITHIHS SvL +21-20-1251d
00'0L1E 120Z/<2/<0 120 29 UMET EWSUING [[BISUT 10 IRUI0) 1S AANLYNOD €8¢ Z21-20-128d
009828 1Z0Z/¥Z/ €0 TIISNAd WVESINOL 1 SeUYIms pue ‘sspoeidasal ‘samyxyy ‘sallm mau wmedas arg JAV NACTHOM 20T S11-20-124d
009¢1$ 120Z/51/¢€0 ONOWNG /HINNOG YDAV WOOHIEq JUSWSBE IS HISE N0C0S  Z11-L0-1THd
00'SHIE 120Z/21/€0 vononoig s paaciddy) augeizany BB S PUE 101BAJ[ SUNSIXD 0 $IDIASD [[BIDI JOIBAJ[O PPY AV NVOTHOIN A 0016 111-£0-128d
00°021% 1202/21/¢€0 $ ATRAIH] NOTAEN lood AAV WIOWLS 1681 011-L0-12Hd
00°101% 1202/¢0/¢€0 ooy shyredg AelIR IB[OS 1S MV AN 0F9€ 10120 1Zdd
0011¢18 1eoz/0e/€0 V VANETO “HELIHM a3eIed payoeny AAV NUVHHTOW 812€  621-90-12Hd
00011% 120Z/0%/€0 su7 1auoS3em [DMMS ISJSURL) 29 [[EISUl JOJRIDUDIL) N YHAOTD M 8028 ZZ1-90-12Hd
00'821% 1202/¢2/€0 3ma975 Iodsyy spun Jupds mau ¢ 10y o108y (T STOHDIN 1091 $21-90-1ZHd
00°10¢% 1Z02/81/50 SUPSKT + v 00Ipaq pue ‘SIIOOIYIRG “USYNDY adlmay ‘[sued qns Surppy A AOOMAVI F0L1  811-90-12d
00'T118 1202/60/€0 Surqumi] 7p 2moape Lowm 19§ SWOY S[IQOIN 30T 2aB(T S[PH PULYILT Shbl  SO1-90-12Hd
00111 1202/50/¢0 Surqumg 29 2m9g Aswnmp 195 awoY 3[IQOT 3¢T SITH PUeYSIH /S¥]  $01-90-12Hd
001118 120T/%0/€0 T 'HOVTIIA SHIDV AULNNOD ogeren PY W] PIO ZSEE £01-90-12Hd
0005 1202/%0/€0 oMY Leg] pues) sumoad dure (g Z [[esul VA TOLS S1EE TO1-90-1THd
00Z81$ 1202/20/€0 DT OHIORIH $9K uoneIdfe 21edkRQ IS NIV A 60LE  660790-12dd
00%2H$ 1202/20/€0 [eom297 s19q3uyg UonIppY AV TIVANTSI S 811 260-90-17Ad
00°L¥1$ 1202/¥0/€0 18[0G IWOR] F3M0J MA[9°C SIMpOW pajunow Joor L1 HAY HTIWNRIL 0Pl L60-90-12Hd
00°951% 1202/10/€0 Suiquengg 279 sEery Asuwmym 198 JWOY MIN (] STTIH ANVTIHOIH 6261 960-90-17Hd
00°951% 120Z/10/€0 Buiquiniq 7p omaTy Lsuap 198 JWOY MIN (0 STITH ANVIHOIH 1281 §60-90-12Hd
00°11¢$ 120z /0¢/¢0 SIOIDEIIUCTY JEIH PRALPHOSUOT) SOy MIN LS INVAATENIS X 8628 8210 1¢dd
00°65¢% 120Z/0€/50 prexzef 3] diryd QWIOY MAN TAV GV H 0L6C  1Z1-S0-1Ted
005018 1202/22/€0 DT ‘SONIATOH VNITVIVD J8) 938103 Smistxo 03 3o (1) 79 [dued 403008 Jajoul moN HAV A H8L6S  0TI€0-1THd
00°011% 1202/81/€0 12M0] 79 UAEBT BUISTI0IQ [[2IsUIL I01eIatsn NTAVE 56009 L11-€0-1250d
00114 1202/91/€0 U] AU W23y oy, IB[0S 01 pan sium dwjoeq A1eleq [[eMIaMO ] B[SA], 7 [[eIsu] MO AVATIA0A ¥00L 911-€0- 124
0o°Lses l20e/51/0 PopE sorgdnduey swoy MaN 1S HILOZ N 688  p11-€0-12ad
009zed 1202/51/¢0 SI0ITHTOT) I PAIEPAOSUOD) QWOYMIN 1§ INVAHLMALS M L628  €1I-€0-1Tad
00'011$ 1202/60/€0 [eDmIORTT M dIAV 00F 03 9pRIBdN 30IAISS Y@ VT TINDO A I1SP0T  60L-€0-12Hd
000114 120Z/60/¢€0 vewdeyn) [Apuey apeiddn 514198 JNV 00F I 688 T 19201 801-€0-125d
009518 120z /z1/€0 dUII3[ UEUNIN [9pOWa1 Wooyieg TIL ATARE 029 001-€0-128d
e
PIg 1unowry panssy e dureN yuedTddy uondEasaq oM ssaIppy  # Mumag |
1202/90/+0 Ponssy S ruuId QHV.NH.H ,%EHQOE



00°001%
0000T$
00°001%
00'001%
00°'T01$
00'6S1$
00'991%
00's81$
00'591%
00's6¢d
IRTARS
00°'101%
00'901%
00'S1Z%
00'SLZS
00 T0T$
00°s¢1d
00°StTd
00°¢81%
000613
00'stT$
00°08Z$
00°SvZh
00°0¢1$
000824
00's21$
(0°0vTs
0090¢ 18
00°0€14
00'101¢
001014
00°50z$

00°LT1$
006¢T8

0050 L$

1202/81/%0

195 owol] pasnoeynuepy Ardsiug

1202/81/¢0 195 awoL paswoeynuel] Audauy
1Z02/81/¢€0 19§ 9wol parmioenuey] Adnul
1202/81/¢<0 19g dwo pamysenuep Arrdaguy
1202/51/¢€0 07 PooM UE(]
120Z/S1/50 1231%,] urureluag
1Z02/L1/%0 Suroon 2 Sunesry urRLIR(]
1Z02/01/¢0 Buroo7) 2 Suneary ogaIN
1202/60/¢€0 ay 2g unesp] S31Yy [og
1Z20Z/60/€0 [EDTUBIDIA] 1SIMIPNOS
1202/80/¢€0 su] Suiqung ] wnuSepy
1202/80/¢€0 00 poo UE(]
1Z0Z/+0/<0 Suroon) 2g SumEa] verLa(]
1202/20/¢0 Iy 7p SugEsL] °Iry g
1Z0Z/10/¢0 IV % Sunesyy sorop
1202/10/£0 Suroor 29 Supespy pSooaspazs
1202/1€/€0 a1y 29 Suneal] 211y [og
1202/0¢/¢0 [BITUBYPIIA] 1-V
1202/1€/£0 Furoo7) 2p Suneaf suowum;y
1202/62/£0 1onre vrweluog
1202/92/¢€0 Suroon) 2 JunesH N9 D
1202/¢Z/€0 [ESTUBYOA]] UEMENE]
1202/¢2/€0 TeorueyDaW -V
1202/81/¢0 19O ] 7P UMET TLISUGLG
1Z0Z/01/€0 Buroor) 7 Sunesl] I0QIIN
1202/60/¢€0 uonerdduyey sradoy
1202/30/¢0 TENUBYOS 1~V
1202/01/¢€0 UORI2107 ] 2IL] aprdng
120T/v0/€0 [e2rueyIajAL A7) e
120T/51/¢€0 [EDIGEYST 1T0JW0T) [EA0Y]
120z/10/€0 [ESTUBYISJA 310JWO7) [eA0Y]
1202/10/€0 Buroony 2p Sunesy N D
‘PIIMd 8101,
1202/80/€0 07) poos, UB(]
1202 /20/€0 IBJOG QUIGL] [#0XH

135 WOY IO
195 2WOY 3{IQOTA]
195 2WOY SIqOTA]
195 WO IO
uausoe[dal 1o1eay INTA

wds tuter [esuy

ue] yleq pue ‘121eay Iaem ‘DY ‘edeuin] ssejdey

SOV E

Juawmase[dal Iy pIUMY %9 DY ‘aorn,]

UOIDNIISUODd MIN

81's'd ¢ suswraoe[dar 19(10q I97eM 10H

Juswaoedal 12783y J21e M

yusuase[dal uey yieq puR I91eay ISTEA
018 “1aAIp “oormy 0] adid sef “welsAs 1onp MU - [epowey
1y z 2oe[daI ‘uonsnquoo pue dn aXeUI ‘S1UeA SOBILINY SAON

weweoe[dal 19yeal Isjep
Jusumsoe[dar 1pTpIpIUMY pUR 3V
AWOY MAN

sium pagesoed doyoor ¢ aosedsy

uej yleq pue ‘Hy ‘eselling
AWoY MIN

AUIOY MAN

WOy MaN

[[BISU IojRIauay

SUIOY MAN

Juswasepdar sovwIng
SWOY MIN

68Z FuIp[Ing 10J WSAS Jopurds jom

IDUI] ASUUIyo 29 sovuary 20e[day]

dy mopesunjoolqg £01¢ [UonRICTIERWIR[daT 18resy Iarem
I(J MOPBRIUNBIH 7606 ‘UoLEd0TIuawaoedal 10181 Jaes

AUION MON

0197859501 yyyauaursoedas (pued g ‘aoiates dury ooz

ABLIE 18|05 MY 8L

107 241 S[TH PUPTYSTH Skl 9%1-90-1ZWd
1] S[FH PURMSTH Leb1  SH1-90-1TNd
A STIH ANV IHOIH 62¢1  #71-90-1Zd
A STIIH ANVTHOIH 1291 ¢Fi-90-12Wd
M ANV #961 £ 1-90-TEN
HAV NUMNIHSVA 8TL 6£1-907 TN
U TP, +92¢ LET1-90- 12N
JY SIOHODIN 1091 9€E-20-1ZWd
NTTOOXNMOTLY S19T  €€1-90-1Zd
HAV JELSOA 1011 1€1-90-12Nd
oBeg N Z0C  0€1-90-1ZWd
dd AOOKAIDOU SG6E 8T1-90-1ZWd
NTAMIHHD A9 L1282 £21-90°12Nd
HAV XNOYI 10¢1 611-90-12IWd
NTTIIAML €6 811-90-T€Nd
HAV NOLSHM 168F  ST1-90-1¢WNd
LS HLLZ N £598  L9T-€0-1ZNd
IS LNVAGLMNLS A 5428 991-20-12Nd
HAV A 0066 ¥#91-¢0-TZNd
L ATIANI 18S9 6S1-¢0-TENd
HAV gV 40488 851-20-1ZINd
HAV AVO NHAAIH 956¢  §91-¢0-12Nd
LS LNVAHLANLS A 8628 €S1-€0-1TNd
NTAVL HS0¥9  8b1-€0-1TNd
LS HI9Z N 688L Sel-€0-TZNd
NTNISOVT 628 Zel-c0-TZNd
IS INVAHLYOLS A L6T8 621720 TZNd
JLS HIBZ N 00LS  ST1-¢0-TCNd
QA TIND 9018 $TI-C0-1ZNd
HAV D HF009¢ <TI0 TTNd
HAV D HF 009  L11-¢0-TEd
HAVIHA +11-¢0-1¢d

[EITUEII A

¥< ISIIWIRJ JO JaquunN]

HAV HIBL 0255¢
AV HILY LrSEC

LO31-0C-12dd
£60-0¢-12dd



00°592% 1Z0Z/61/€0 saotateg Juiquung g zouadng
00°0LZ% 120Z/60/€0 soo1a19g Surquuny g zouadng
00°09T% 120Z/50/ €0 Suiquinyg opuEED
008LEE 120Z/+0/€0 TeaTuEyap 10 [en
00°001% 1202/60/€0 SOWOL] BUAPS] UI[Y
00°001¢ 1202/60/€0 SIWOL] UIAPT] US[IY
00'857$ 1202/80/¢0 Surqumg 5
00°¢22$ 1Z0Z/£0/€0 Surquimyg ofewog
00°822% 120Z/€0/€0 Suquunyg ofenrog
00°680°T1$  :P3Md 210
00°SSTH 120Z/€2/€0 Funoory 29 Sunes]] plooaaparp
006518 120Z/51/€0 OV 7@ Sunest] 208juo0g
00°691$ 120Z/S1/¢0 07 poo UE(
00's21$ 1202 /6Z/€0 uonesaduysy s1doy
000L1% 120Z/01/¢0 Suioo) 2 Sunealy smeion
00'SzT1$ 1202/€0/¢€0 uoperaduyey srdoy
00'Sz1¢ 1202/0¢/¢0 uoneraduysy s1950Yy
00'Se1d 1202 /62/¢€0 Bugjoor) 73 Sunesy] pdooaapaip
00sz1% 120Z/¢2/¢0 ry 2 Sunesyy sary ]Pg
0065z 14 1202/61/¢€0 WoNIpToD) 1y 2@ Junea]] ueqIngng
006214 1202/1€/€0 [E2TUELDI] TESIIAT 1590,
005tz 1202/0¢€/€0 a1y 29 Sunesl] o1y [og
00°591¢ 1202/¢2/€0 ou] Buwontpuo?) iy ¥ Suneayy g
00°0¢1Y 1202/¢2/%0 IaMOJ 79 UME] TSI
00'sLT$ 1202/81/¢0 Sunesy TN
00°5T18 1202/51/¢€0 07) pooAy UB(]
00°101% 1202/80/€0 07) pooy UE(]
005y 1202/60/€0 {eSTURYRRIN (] 2% O
009014 1Z0Z/€0/€0 [EDTUEYDI[A] UOSPIBUST
IRTAR 1202/€0/€0 Funoon) xp Sunesr] pSoosapazp
LARTAR 1202/10/€0 07) poos UE(]
00°600°1$ 1202/10/€0 UONIACT] JI4] (820,
00°¢Z1% 1202/62/€0 TwORIpUoT) Iy 23 JUmEsR] vegIingng
00'SZ14 120T/6T/€0 Suoo) 2 Sunest] 190Q2IN]
00°6Z1$ 120T/6T/€0 Suoon 2 Sunesy] 10q21N]

WOy MaN
WOY MAN

[PPOWaL YIRQINSBIA

USOILY 79 SWOOIIeq 7 - dreder aurg
UOHISULOD 1dMAS

UOTIDAUUOY JoMAS

STOY MON

uonippy

2UWOY MaAN

wswaseidaz Hy 79 soewing
wiewsoe[dar Dy 7 sovwLnyg
slojeraus§ 7 Sur[[eisul
Juawsedar Dy

109 ‘eorwmy Jopun ued ‘uey yieq JUIA “WIOCKRq Ul UM JBSH

Tuztaoe[dal aoeun,g
Juswrase]dal oorWIng
auese[dar JaTJIpIIONY PUR Y
D/ aoepdayg

Jusuraor[dar aoewIn,

[[B3sUL 3V

QWIOY MAN

wewsoe[dal Dy 79 aseUIng
[[BISUl JojeIsuan

12180y 958IeS YIIM SUIOY MON
[1BIsUl OV

Juswaor]dal IaTeay Joje A
JUSIIRSEY UI A9BUINJ PUE JIOMION(]

JoUT] ASUUIYD /# Jusuraoe]dal Iajeay iajem

uswae|dal sovwIng
Juswasejdal sovwmy
asnoyarem 0] uorssarddns amg
Juswase)da evewim g

31s'd )9 posoxa 10U S0P “Jetem 10T - Justase[dal srog

Io[loq ooedey

JS INVATIANLS X 8228
LS INVAHILMOLLS A\ 6218
TAL ATATII 0FL9

T TIND 9018

LS INVAHIENLS A 0228
LS INVAHLTLENLS X\ $8¢8
LS HLL9Z N 6882

NT AOOMTTLA 55901
A THVT TIHD A\ 9986

£€90-€0-1edd
190-€0-12dd
LS0-€0-12dd
SC0-L0-TZdd
1€0-¢0-12dd
050-£0-12dd
6¥0-€0-12dd
gr0-¢0-1Zdd
LP0-€0-12dd

Surqung

LS SITULIRJ JO XdquuInN]

LS HIL6E 196¢1

88¢ D 660¥T

LS ANZE 681

LD AOONILHDIT §9%6
SAOOM ANVIHORLBLLG
HAV Hd d 1526
HIINDNHTD H €t
HSINVJS 62¢
HIINONETO d ¢or

A MHIAYTATI N 619
£ 10T LS HI10E N 201
LS AHIAONVAD 221
LS HVMVS 969

LS AHNIHOOD €8¢
QAT IXVII 12101
HAY VOOILVYIVS £55¢
HAV AVAAIN ¢1L¢
HAV H d €526

ANH ONIZ 0229

LS HI19C N S01¢

HAV VOOLVEVS £66¢
HAV NVDIHDINW f 0016
Ua THXHL #1LT

A HIOVIOD £0FC

HAV AdNGIILNVD F0LE

¢ST-0T-1ZNd
8¢ 1-02-1CINd
<200 TTINd
091-61-1ZINd
PEL-61-1ZINd
10T-61-1ZNd
991-81-1ZINd
€9E-81-1ZNd
0Si-81-1ZNd
Or1-81-1ZNd
891-20-12Nd
€91-L0-TZNd
¥e1-£0-12Nd
1S1-L0-1ZNd
Ly1-L0- 12N
Ir1-L0-TENd
LC-L0-TENd
9T1-L0-1TNd
IZI-L0-TENd
0C1-L0-1ZWd
9LT-L0-1ZINd
601-L0-1ZNd
191-90-12Nd
9S1-90-EZINd
6F1-90-1ZNd



sprooay [y suopemdog

00°662°6Z$ :P1Id 1eroL, [¢T :SIUI™ JO JoquunN
00°S08°9¢ P [e10], oy SSIULRJ JO JaquuIn N

00011$ 1202/91/€0 [eaTuEyoay % Juiquing 3pHg ooy MoN HAV HL9 €4€2¢  890-02-12dd
00'0LES 1202/01/¢€0 [eaTUeyRRly % Furquing] 3pEd pequawesey OO ANV IHDOR 8¢16  290-61-1dd
00081$ 1202 /¥2/€0 RIISNA WVHNWOL 0Mpeq T Uy 103 Smquinid maN :3uiqumid plo aaowsy HAV NHQUOM 0L €207L0712dd
00°85TH 1Z02/11/€0 Smqung onag SWOY MBN AT TSIV 12100 S90-L0-1Zdd
00011$ 1202/62/€0 sJuswA0dW] WO 1§ 19[101 pue “AueA ‘qny soeidsy HAV A4OESY 1192 980-90-1Zdd
Q0°001$ 1202/92/¢0 Suquiny 230YsaE] wowaor|dal 2IBSY SN FNVT ANII MOTTHA Lbiy  €80°90-12dd
0070018 120ZT/¥T/€0 108520 FINATDG uawaoe[dal 9183y IR M gAYV NOSNAH 90+1  080-90-12dd
00°€578 1202/81/¢0 VIONLL % HYIANEYE[ ‘VSOY  OUS 91101 Jo juawaoe[dal iswiooyreq Junepdn pue Suippy VA AOOMAVI VOLL  920-90-12dd
00°001$ 1202/22/€0 Suiquinyq saye] 18315 UOTIOAUUOD 1M QU TIND €¥L8  $L0790712dd
00°011% 1202/81/€0 139G QWO pasmejnuejy Ausau] UOHO3UUOD 19MIS /M 198 SWOY I[IGOI 1077 2aL(T S[FH PUBIYSTH Sy¥l  L0-90-12dd
000114 120Z/81/€0 12§ WO parmdenue)] Audelu] UonS3UUDD Jamas /m 138 WOY I[IQON 3 STEH PUBYSTH LSFL  ££0790-12dd
000118 120Z/81/¢€0 132G SWOR parmdenue AuSau] UOIIOOUMOD JoMIS /M 195 QWIOY JIQON 1 STTIH ANV IHOIH 62¢1  0.0-90-12dd
00'011% 120T/81/¢0 19§ SWol] parnejnuepy Audsuy UOTIOAUMOD I9MIS /M 195 SWIOY J[IGOIN (T STTIIH ANVIHOIH 12+1  690-90-12dd
00°8S1$ 1202/$1/€0 00 poos ue(y UWIOOMIEq d5uRLIESY ‘DAJ UM MOBIS USA UOIT I5ed doedoy AV TTAVO 809 990-90-12dd
00°SH1$ 120z/50/€0 Suiqumy puy ey dwnd dums [[e1sU] (g FAIAIVEd ANVED L2885 090-90-12dd
00'001$ 120Z/60/€0 duT preqqnE] A\ e uswsowdal 1518y I19TB M 21Td NTHANSIHT 00y 650-90-12dd
00°001$ 1202/50/€0 ouf sulJeT A Jusweoeldal 19123y 13je AA AHIAYIARI 0221 8S0-90-12dd
00'001% 120T/50/¢0 10853]01 A01ATIS Ucosuuod Jameg QU AATIIN 1IEE 950-90-12dd

00°0¢8 L20e/v0/€0 Juiqumig pug ¥sey wsAs adeuelp J00]) qng VA TTOIS S1EE ¥S0-90712dd
00°001$ 120¢/¥0/€0 suonn[og yieg opj(y  PUE ‘PUROLIS [[ea qMYFEq 20B[d1 ‘I9ul] QN 01408 1IOSU] A ATIAAVA 6051 £50-90-12dd
000014 120¢/%0/¢0 STOUN{OS Yivg OR() UOISIIAUOD J2MOYS 0) QU ML ALVOINOLS 905¢  250-90-12dd
00°0LTS 1202/0E/€0 preatopan Apowf, [ (Sunsixe ur ySnol) A10jBAR] J00IS IoMOYS/qM) MIU [[RISU] L TTARG 18S9 /80-60-12dd
00°8824 120¢/62/€0 sao1aTag Suquim|g Jomadng QWOY MIN IS INVAHLINLS A 0LZ8  S80-€0-1Tdd
00°09z4 1202/62/¢0 s99139g Butquim| Jomadng SWOY MSN 1S INVAHLMNLS M ¥828  ¥80-€0-1Tdd
009974 1202/+2/€0 >u] ‘sad1ATag SUlqUM SR SOy MmN ddTI89  180-€0-1Tdd
000018 1202/0%/€0 SOWO ULMpH USTY UOHOSUUOD JoMOS gAY JOOMTIONH #7288 6L0-50-12dd
00°81¢8§ 1202/22/%0 Suiquinlg =g oY MIN AD TMOHS NZTi¥9  820-€0-12dd
00962% 1202/22/€0 u] unesy 2y SwquM{J 9SNOYPOO, SWOH MBN.  HAV MVO NHAAIH 9565 LL0-€0-1Tdd
000014 1202/52/€0 suonnjog yiEg oy -LINS [[BA PUE 35BQ JomOYs OT[AIOR [)m qn} SUmsIxXs aoefdey HAV HA T 028 SL0€0°12dd
00°982$ 1202/91/¢€0 U 59314135 Bulquinq snw[RH oY MON HA$8E9  L90-€0-12dd
00°$9z$ 1202/51/¢0 sao1asg mquing souadng SWIOY MmN 1S INVAHLIMNIS A28 +90-£0-12dd



[12/1€/€0 - 12/10/50] <ypuow snowmaig>

Swquunjg
YO [EEYII
UO [

Ul PONSSTHE(TITWID]

ANV
= odA T IMuID I WWra]
= odATIuwrs I Irwa ]
= 2dA1ImuIs g



oozewrEy] woiy 1saubsz soueusumep] Ausdosg  UORdHIsI( Fom

00'95% 120T/L1/20 YIIOId OOZVINV IV 0¢0-0L¥-11-90 Lgwg 0zz1 970-90-172Sd
paroxddesi onpadsu] soueueIEy Aadoig [TOT/TI/E0 ssuondadsug
oozvweEy] woip jsonbor soueusyurepy Asadorg  SUOBdNOSI(Q dprox
0065$ 120T/C1/20 VSSITHW L ITIHHANY A 011-601-€0-90 V AOAANISTA N P16S CT0-90-12Sd
pascaddesiq onadsuy soueusurey Asedold 1202/01/€0 :suondadsuy
00ZEWEEDS] WoIy 1sanbar soueuaurely Hiado1g wonduosa( oM
00°ssq [20T/01/€0 V ATIHATG ‘NVAHATS 090-95+ 21790 1S NIVIA 7 €€7¢ 120-90-128d
paaoiddy onoadsuy eoususjurely Auedoig 1202/60/€0 ssuopdadsug
oozpweqes] woiy ysenbaz aoveumurepy Aradosg  cwonduosa ymoxm
00°scs 120T/80/€0 OUd-NON STHAVT NIAL LL0-0¥+-90-90 €11 (Y STOHDIN §T1¢ 020-90-125d
peaoxddesiq onoadsuy soueusymeiy Auadoig 1Z20Z/S0/€0 ssuopoadsuy
oozeweey woiy ysonbax ssurusiureyy Aizeadorg  UORdIISI o
00's5% 120Z/70/¢0 VN VITH ‘AATT 0£8-111-21-90 HAY VI 922 810-90-12Sd
pasoiddesiq on2adsuy soteusiuTelA Aedold 120T/20/€0 :suondadsuy
oozeweey] woIy 1sanbar ssueunurepy Haedoig wonduosa( o
00°55$ 1202/20/€0 HNIAVAY AvVOd TIND 110-01€-21-90 [PXO L, +THT 910-90-1ZSd
pasosddesiq onpadsuy asueusjurepy A13doig 1207/80/20 rsuondadsuy
pasosddesiq uondadsur-ay Jurepy Auedolg 1Z207/11/€0 ssuonoadsug
paaoiddy AJ[enteq uonvadsut-ay Jurey Auadolg [TOT/ET/E0 rsuopoadsuy
drysumo] oozeweey woiy ysonbar soususiurepy Auradosg  (WOBdNOSI( oM
006914 1207/80/20 AL ATINVA AL TOD dHL 090-0€1-60-90 HAY SYTON0O S09E LO0-90-128d
[e10], 93 pai1yuyg Neq PUAD RquInN] 13218 ssaIPpPY qof # MuIId g
e L o muIdg Teroadg
1202/90/%0 - s1sonbay soueunure N Aaxadorg AIUOIN



ST

:29dA T, 30,1 sIUUIdJ 18I0

onoadsuy asuguduIey Atadold 1202/ST/€0 ssuopoadsuy

24070y 2ur] wosj sanbaz soveuNurepy Asadorg  TuondlISI( Hiom

00°SS$ 120T/ST/E0 ST TAVHOIW ONIZINH 00-210-8S0-S1-08 (T 9N 09E1T 00-02-12Sd
paaoaddesiq onoadsuy eoueueyurely Axedold 1202/80/£0 :suonoadsuy
24010) Ut woiy 1sonbax aueunurep] Arodoi] mwondposa(q yIop
00°55% 120T/30/€0 ® M HIFSO[ LITIDI1d 0Z-010-200-51-08 (T ANITASYS 16252 610-0Z-128d
pancaddesiq onoadsuy soueustwe Aisdoid 120T/9L/C0 ssuopoadsuy
JuawrydIe ] woy 1soubox soueuswe Asodorg wonduosaq spox
00'6<t 120Z/91/£0 W R ATINVILS ZOVdVvd 089-081-20-90 AATT TTIVANTTO Sip SZO-81-1Z5d
panorddesi(y ondedsu] soueusuIRiy Auadolg 1Z02/81/€0 ssuondadsuy
Arojswo”) woy jsenbar soususiuep Aiadorg :uonduosaq oM
00'9S$ [C0T/L1/E0 U VIDMVIN IH IO 0F0-0CH-61-L0 LS YFATYL 6201 8T0-L07125d
pasoiddesiq onoadsu] soteusurey Apadorg 1202/81/€0 rsuonoadsug
yo015t07) woiy 1sonbar svusudutepy fArsdorg :wonduosa JFom
00°65% 1Z0T/LT/E0 TIV 3XIVId SWVITIIAN LO1-50¥-€€-L0 HAY NI A THLL LT0-20-1ZSd
paaciddesiq onpadsuy soueurey Auedolg 1202/91/£0 rsuonoadsuy
da(T 231 dnsumo T, Y201sWwo ) Wwoly ssueusuey Aradorg ruondirosa( yrom
00°¢5$ 120Z/91/¢0 H THINVJ SSdM1D 0Z2-061-61-L0 AAY MOOISINOD Z6He ¥YZ0-10-17Sd
pasoiddesiq onoadsu] soususIuIRly Aladoly [eoz/ST/e0 ssuonoadsu]
oozewre[ey wolj 1sanbaz asuvudnurely Lradoi wonduosa(y rox
00°65¢ 120T/sT/e0 31 LI FIOLS VLS AAIL FSL-0FP-10-90 QA TIND 100¥ 1€0-90-125d
parosddesicy onoedsu] aoueusiurey ALadolg 120T/61/L0 :suopoadsug
cozewre[ey woiy 1sonbar sourusurery Arador :uonduasaq 3om
00°G5% 120Z/31/€0 W1 SIWV[ wEIve 010 1EFP1-90 1S NIVIA 9 8§22 620-90-17Sd

pasoddy onoadsu] soususjuIey Auadolg [20T/81/€0 ssuondadsug



st gL pusio
00°9€6% mou.mm ﬂ.muo .Hmuﬁmmumu

%.Hﬂaaﬂ—m HHOQQMH
00°S¢6$ :2adA ], 104 s9ag TR0,

[1z/1€/£0

- 1Z/10/€0] <{Iuow SHOIASI >
Ul Po[Npayoga I 318 uondadsuy

ANV

(394) QTOH = swRISHmIag
ANV g

[eadg = sdApnmis g Lz
NV 3sanbay

uondIpsLNf = AzoSae)) uuad
sproosy Iy uongmdog



¢ IS1TUIIdJ [810 ], PUEIL)

sprooay Iy :vonendog

00°S9T$ 1899 [e10,], puein)
Arewrwng 13o0doy
00°S91$ 29d£1 10,1 s9 g B3O,
¢ 22dA Y, 30, sumuIs g fe10 ],
paroxddesiq uonoadsu] 1908 1913y 120T/1£/€0 :suondadsuy
uonoodsur 1oyo0s Iajopy  TUODdIISI( oM
00'cc$ 120C/62/€0 T AOAVHN AALNNOD 0S0-081-¢1-90 JAV JATISANNAS 9012 Te0-90-128d
pasoiddesiq uonoadsuy 19208 JO19A] 120Z/$1/£0 rsuopodadsuy
vonoadsus 1oyd0s amapy  Suondprasaq spEox
00°55% [20T/01/€0 SSY SHYDV LSHUODTIIH 010-60€-+0-90 qopn/uT @pdepy pay Zucl 72090 1ZSd
paaoaddy Eomuoon—mch 1920G IS 120Z/80/€0 "mﬁomuuvﬁ—mﬂw
uonoodsur 1oypos gy FUORALIOSa( Yrom
00'55¢ 120T/v0/€0 Xertv “ul VATIS CLO-8SH21-90 A ATV 2021 L10-90-12Sd
[e10], 334 PaIdluyg Neg nRUMAD RqunN [2018J SSAIPPY a—o_. # waas,g

IR J Teroadg

1202/10/%0

1sanbay UM - 1mure g Terdadg AIUoy



[1Z/1¢/€0 - 12/10/£0] <tpuotz
SNOIADLY> Ul PINSS[IIB( JIULIO]

JO [1Z/1€/£0 - 12/10/€0] <puow
SNOTASIJ> Ul PS[BULISTe(] 1IUS]

aNV

1senbey oum = A108a1e) uIeg
MO uonoadsuy

183008 1019 = AloBeye)yIuIsg
WO uotssarddng

pooy = AroBemyyjuua

AT



T40T

0-£ - lIed ||oy suolleg SIMaT sosolog R sulbpnyH ‘auepul ‘siauy wol) Jana| Juswsbebus auyy ubls 01 sum|y "l azuoane oy TZ/6T/10
0-£ - 11e3 Jjod Anan eulleH |[epue.s) paLbals woly Jana| Juswabebus auyy ubls 03 sum)y “J|y azuowane oy TZ/61/10
0-Z - 1122 ||10Y As|beg euw.eH SJUNOJDE [EIDUBUL WYY 243 Uo Alojeubis e se Agna iy iodde oy 12/61/70
0-L - 1I€2 |10y ew.eH Aana pueos Sieddy JO UEoR| 1o 0r
UoRINJISUOD Yayy aul 03 Juswajddns 1oxoed pieog aul Uo paisi| slaguwaw g auy Juiodde 03
0-£ - €2 ||0d suo.leg eulleH pajussald se ainpadold sjeaddy jo pleog uonRdniisuo) yayy auyd asoidde o] TZ/61/T0
S310A a3idanNod3s A9 3AVIN NOILOW ilvda

Aytoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|je)y

L <m<!
1202 - 901 NOLLOW c




Reports / Lists — April 2021




1 abeg

0L'9Zv'S.1

zeivL'es

SZTLERL
11e48'G-

20891641

S9'86L'%

00°269°t
69668 L~

19°99¢°68)

S9'6v8'2-

LE7G55'ES

26'vOr'9G-

2Z'91T'8s8l

L2 ‘0 ady

aauejeg Buipug
suonoesuBRI] MaN |Bjo)

swie)l ¢ - sppaLd pue sysodaq
Swayl gl - sjuswied pue sydayn
SUOI}DBSUEL] MON

LZOZ/0EIF0 JO Se dsueleg sAs1Bay
suonoesuel] pasea)dun [ejol

Swiayl g - sHpai) pue syisodag
SWwayl 1 - sjuswed pue sysyn
suoioBSURI] PaJes|dun

aoueleg pales|d
SUONOESUBI ] PaJed|d ejoL

sSwayl L - supaly pue stisodaq
swiaj| gy - SjuaWwied pue syoayn
SuoHORSURY] pAIEaD
aouejeg BuwuBeg

Alewiwing uonel|1ou029y

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey

1202/0¢/0 Buipu3 pouad ‘1gWS / Buosy - 0s0L

12120/50
Wv 6¢:g



g jo | abeyg

suonoesuel) paseary

aosue|eg Bujuuibag

00'€69- r 12/ /20 ubinoly} |essues sos10g g suBpny ‘apepus ‘s T09S LZOZRZZIP0 H22UD- wid g
00°0%8- r (dDZ 9+ 5 §B) LZ/@LIP0- Lo (022) 1591 Jeog 8695 LZOZIRE/PO %28y5- g
SELpGe » Aew aouBINSL| JINT 0095 LZ0Z/ZTV0 AIBYD- Jid 11g
00080 M (marnay ueld + suonoadsul 1) LZ/ZLAD-L LiFD noag Bnogy 8655 Lebz/eeir0 HoBYT ud (18
00000 p (sucnoadsul quinid 1Lz /U9 61) LE/LLA0L LiYD S30MS dWpBUDleY L Aus] 098 +E0ZIZEIRO HoaUS- g
ogioL'es p LE/LES0-L0/S0 PI2IYS anjg SS0ID AN U0 LZOZIZT/Y0 H2BYD- g I
£8'06" r 9882 0000 0ZOL 085S pEDISEN - NOD 168G 120Z/SL/¥0 HI2YZ- Jd G
0L¥PTL- S $004 9842 8p02 (g) loUNag) ApoY feuoewsul - 30| £655 LZ0Z/SLIT0 RoRYS- g
06261 IS 1euedde ygyy suuo4 ssauisng ueByoi 15 186G LZOZ/SHYD 32842 hud (18
00-0%€- p (suonosdsu| ) LZ/OLFCFOM0 ¥vepped N093 PBSS LZ0ZISLiY0 HBUD- Kud g
00"008- S (suonoadsu| qunid g / Y3aiy 8) LZ/OLIF0-P0A0 SEOINIBS dNMRURIRY L ALB L 9655 LZ0Z/SLiP0 HORUD- W I
0000} - M (suondadsu) 22) L2/0HP0-$0I0 ness Snog 2655 LZ0Z/SLA0 392U W 1g
00vZo'e- M {1202 yaepy yBneay) g0 - doud ypny 2d liepuesl paubolg 56855 LZ0T/SLA0 HoeyD- Juid g
LTESE M (LE/L AP0 3 IIRHAeg 159M-1E81D) HOY LZ0T/PLA0 Woayd Augen
yLvES'E- p {12/ 1r0 M) llosfed Lpg ulod - (Sy1} Anseal| Jodeq  Sd1d3 LZ0ZFLAD yoauD Ankger
06°500° - s {1211 1LIP0 3IM] lIosied a21Mag [01fed SHOOGHAIND HOY L20T/ELIP0 yoayD Anrger
00°22- 3 (unwpe veidapase suW §) - PBULSL YSH 0 JIPSI0 g UOTRNSIIILIPY UEld YSH Enuuy aseg BG5S L202/80/40 H92YD- Juid (19
00°S¥1- S dnueajp Bunds - 2z/60 248D UMET WBPOY 2855 1202/80/+0 U jwd g
61 FL2- » LZ/ETIE0ETRD ABiau3 siownsuos GHSS 12028040 HIBYD- uid e
00'05E- » {suanpadsuy Z) LZ/EOF0-LOMHF0 '3 (Suonoadsul §) Lg/LE/E0-8E/80 %oopped #ods 885% 1E02/80/70 HIRUD- jud g
00°0¢£9- IS (1S PUZE N 0SPE - MaInaY UBld) LZ/E0M0-1L 00 3 (Suandadsu| 6) L2/15/80-92/S0 ness bnog 985S LZ0Z/30/P0 322D Jud g
00°058- M {sucipadsul quinig € / Yo Z) LZIE0A0-LO/YG 8 (Suonoadsu| quinid 8 / USeiN ¥) LZ/LE/E0-82/60 SIS JWIBURIEY) Alsa | 066G LZ0Z/20/0 HI2YD- ud
Ve » {5€°88) auoud @ (Z3'£2€} abeayn - Juawasinquiey M [FBYDIN ‘BUMIY £8S5 1202200 3oaud
v1-008- M (zo've) suoyd @ {25°69,} sbeayw - juawasinquiay w usydag ‘Aoy 7855 120TR0M0 $8Uo
005" A HI0IS 1S PRI suuod ssauisng uelBuoi 159 6155 1202/L0A0 Ao~ Iud 13
166LL- » LB HP0Z/E0 W0 JaUeyD £495 L202/L0MA0 H23YD- Jud g
10622 » sades eqyso) [EOUBUIS BOLBLUY J2RIS 525G LZ0T/LOMH0 oD~ Wd g
00°05€- M (sucnoadsu) 2} LZ/L2/E0-L2/E0 3o0ppEd NO0S L255 1Z02/L0F0 ¥92YD- g g
00°5Z8- M (dOZ ¥ + 81U §2°01) 12/52/60-90/E0 (022) 188l Jeag 2265 1202/L0M0 B Jwd Ing
£90SL'L- M 1202 Uoen ployuiuebiyony jo aleyg LSS 1202/L0/0 w0y Aigen
0005L'L- M (sucnaadsuy quunid £1 /Y98N 0L} LZ//Z/E0-LZ/E0 se0IMag dW/MRYDKRY L AL 8265 1L20T/LOMA0 H39UJ- uid g
00700} I (suonoadsu| 9z} 12/42/80-12/50 noog Bnog $4S5 1L20Z/LOIF0 034D~ W I'g
6Z595'L- M 120T Indy LENS QUG LZOE/LO/0 32D~ ud INg
09'z92'e- M {paEMOH 37) 221N3 LOL - MAINSY UBd uBisag ¥ BuirauBuz puowpay 9455 1Z0Z/LO/H0 HOYD- W 119
Lg'Z55- IS (1Z/gzic0 3rm) II0sked SopRaID HOW LZ0Z/LER0 ¥auD Aunger
@|'L0L'e p LSOOG PIAYS ang s$010 anig aulue LZOZ/0S/K0 %0840 1ud g
00080l p {20Z (2) + sy 501} 12/82/20-10/20 (022) 158l eeg LE55 L20Z/P0/E0 40840~ JWid I
00°05- M (wawded 1aa0} OLO-L0-1 234 - PUNJaY o293 W3 2BPS 120217010 FBUD

Sway gir = mu:m..r_hﬁn_ pue s4324D

ZTOLT'88L

aueeg wunowy A1) owap aweN wnN ajeq adA)

1202/0€170 Buipuz pouad ‘LAINS / BUYIYD - 0501

11€39(g uonel|iauodsy

Auoyiny Buipjng easy cozeweey

L2IL0/50
WY 0v:8



940 Z afiey

00°Q0L f £95Z5616 # Q| IIsodag LE0Z/80/%0 ysodaq
00'SY r L20Z¥6L6 # QI usodag LZ02/80/%0 usodag
000 pr UNOLLIE [I8.L03UI ZQIOA $991MDS dWMRYITRY L Aua L 6855 LZ0Z/A0/70 %0340 Jwd g
00928 p SPGG6.16 # QI IIsodag LZ0Z/90/%0 ysodaq
0T 1 IS 5/881816 # At Nsodag LZ0Z/90/%0 ysodaq)
00°'€6L r L/Z06216 # O ysodag LZ02/90/%0 usodaq
00°GEL S 9¥868/16 # (1 ysodag LZ0Z/90/%0 ysodag
00'v¥0'S M usodag L20Z/S0/%0 usedeq
00°2¥2 I £ZE8LL1L6 # Q1 isodag LE02/S0MH0 ysodag
00°LLE IS £8L62.16 # Ql usodag LZ0Z/S0/H0 ysodaq
00091 f v898ZL16 # Ol usodag LZ0Z/S0/H0 ysodeq
00's51L r 08609216 # Ol Asodag LZ0Z/S0/%0 usodaq)
00°LEL » 92186416 # a1 wsodag +202/S0/40 1sadeq
00°0Sh M £8E5216 # QI uscdag LZ0Z/S0/¥0 usodeq
00°0gk M 080vL 216 # QI IiscdaQ LZOZISOM0 ysadeq
oo'ool r £8029.16 # QI uscdag LEOT/G0/#0 ¥sodaq
00981 13 9EGSESLE # Al uscdag LEDZROMN0 nsoday
00°001 IS LO9EEOLE # QI Nsodag VTR0 nsodagy
00°92€ I 6L0BISLE # Q1 hsodag LEOZ/LOMPO nsodagy
00043 e SFEOLSLE # Q1 hsodag LZ0Z/1L0/P0 ysodag
00°Z9L r 8GBELSLE # (1 nsodag LEZOZILO/P0 usodag
00's8L I #3009¥L6 # QI Nsodsg LZOZILE/LD nsedag
00°SEL I LIEYSTLE # Q) Usodag LE0Z/LE/ED nsodaq)
oSy r 00Zit¥L6 # Q) Wsodag LZOZ/LE/ED nsedag
00t s 82090%16 # Q! Isodag LZOZ/0E/E0 ysodag
00°SKZ s S8218EL6 # @) Nsodag LE0Z/0E/E0 ysodag
00°zZ8L f ZOY08EL6 # AF Nsodag) L2OZIOEIE0 nsodag
00'0LL I 16261716 # Q! hsodag) LZ0Z/0E/E0 nsodag
0o'LEL I8 COEBOYLE # Q) Nsodag LEOZ/0E/E0 usodag
00°08L f L90RLELG # @I NSodag LZ0Z/6Z/E0 usedaq
SW9Yl ZLL - SHPaJD pue sysadag
Z26'v0P'95- SJUBLIAEL PUB SYOaUJ) IBJO)
Q0°Gr- I8 Yuow Jo) saag awsbeuven ysed ssa - 1841 P yueq uebyay waunog HOV L20THE0 FoYD
B2'695° L 1Z0Z Ao 1918 aule LZ0ZBZIHD Hoeu- g |ig
187855 r (LZ/5ZHP0 31MA) llosfed Isap-iEaID HOVY L20Z/82/v0 soayp Awgen
ZHELST f (LE/S2iv0 BiMA) oded LB Wlod - (S¥1) Amseauy jodeg  sd143 120Z/82/40 soauD Ayigen
8Ll (LE/STIP0 BinA) lioked so1ag 0xied SHOOFHIIND HOY V2021200 weay) Auiger]
ooegL- I8 LE/LE/E0-L0/10 - BOUBUBIE D24 Isep-RaID L09S 120222100 MR- JWd g
g6vLe- p Jojeuner g Jeded 'sojde)s ‘anssy 208 "ssaybiuBiy “sayonod Buneunwue yul Hoyuwaz 2098 1Z0ZZZIH0 HOYD- Jd I
0005z r (suoncedsu G) LZ/2Lib0-1 LiF0 %00pped N0Ig £09% 120220 H9UD- W4 11g
atLLg- IS LE/NLEIS0-10/50 FDUBINSSY B UNG v09S 120222/w0 HBYD- W (19
657609~ f LZIL0ISO-RUIKO BNIRL 5095 LZ0T/ZEIN0 %I Juld 119
daueeyg wnoury  J|0 owayy awen wnp aeq adA)L

120210570 Buipul pouad ‘LAINS / Bunjaays - 0501

[1ejag uoneliouocday
Auoyny Buipling easy oozeweey)

LZiL0/s0
WY 0v:8



gJo ¢ abeg

¥EOYZLZ6 # Q1 Wsodag LE0Z/0TIPO nsodag
s . 0BEBEOE6 # QI isodag LZ0Z/0Z/P0 nsodag
o . 080€8926 # Q) usodag L 20Z/02/%0 nsedag
ot : CL¥660E6 # ) usodag LZ0Z/02/v0 nsodag
iy . £616L.426 # QI Isodag LZ0Z/0Z/H0 nsedag)
o X LZYPROZS # ) 1sodag L 20Z/02/%0 nsodag
s . $89519Z6 # A1 Nsodag L20ZIGELIP0 ysodag
o . LOLESEZ6 # Ol Msadag LEOZIGLIPO nsodag
e . 61S£19Z6 # A1 Wsodag LEOZIELIP0 usodag
1o . 09%12926 # QI isods( LZ0Z/6L/P0 nsodag
oo . SE860STE # Al u_mo%n_ LE0Z/9LIP0 nsodag
oo . ¥LTEBYEE # Q) H_mo%n_ LZ0Z/91i¥0 usodag
o . £6Z68126 # A1 Nsodag LZ0Z/9L/%0 ysedaq
oo . ¥L5%2526 # ) nsodag LZOZI9LIK0 nsedaq
o \ ¥OBYGYZE # ) Nsodag LZ0Z/SHPO ysedagq
o \ 8268126 # A1 Nsodag LEOZISLIF0 ysedaq
oo \ £2805¥26 # Q1 nsodag LZ0Z/GLIP0 nsodag
o X 9268F12Z6 # (i nsodag LZOZ/GHP0 nsodag
s : SBBESYEE # (1t nsodag LZOZIGLIP0 nsodag
o X 28615€26 # Q1 isadag LVEOZIFLIPD nsodag
oo . £02E8E26 # Qi Isodag LZ0Z/T IR0 ysodag
o . 4BYEFEZE # i Nsodag LEOZIYLIF0 ysedag
oo . 9rE09EZ6 # O Nsodag LTI LIVD nsodag
oo . psodaq 1oaug T3 sled  £0S08Qd LEOZIF LIV wozyded
oo . ﬁoamo paug o [BBUDIA "BUMYY  LOS0EDA LZ0ZIFLIE0 yooudied
e . __mo%n wang W Auued ‘Apisse]  Z0G0EQD L202/7Lip0 Hoaushed
o X Lmo%a 1waag wusydels Aoy +0S0EAA LZ0ZM LIV soohed
s X ¥98 Ewmm. # QI ysodag LEOZICLIP0 usodag
oo . 8£vZ4ZZ6 # QI Isodag LEOZIELIPO nsodag
e . 09£66ZZ6 # d) usodag L20Z/E LIV usodag
s . ¥597.226 # a1 nsodag LZOZIEHP0 usedag
o . usodeg LZ0ZRLIP0 usedaq
e . uhmoamo LZOZIZLIv0 ysodag
oot \ 9209£126 # Q) u_monmn_ LZOZIZLIP0 ysodeq
o X 2601267 Q) u_mo%n_ LZOZ/ZLiv0 usodag
oo . 8b8.2126 # Qi ﬁ_mouma VEDZZLIF0 nsodaq
oo \ 2V9L00Z6 # QI psodag LEOZ/BO/P0 usadaq
s : #9B6Z026 # a1 nsodag LZ0Z/B0/PD usedag
0% . 16551026 # Q| wsedaq 120216040 nsodag
s : 0950E6L6 # Q1 usodag L202/80i0 wsodag
on \ 6¥52S616 # AI Nsodag L Z0Z/30/%0 ysedag
o . SSPSSEL6 # d) wsedag LZ0Z/80/Y0 usodaq
00'STL S I

aweN wmpy ajeq adA)
aouepeg junowy 59 QWY

120Z/0E/b0 Buipu3 pouad ‘Laws s Bupioaug - 0504
I'E12Q uoneliauoday
Auoyiny Buipjing eauy oozewe|ey

b2/L0/50
WY 0¥:8



910  3beg

LE'555'EG S)IpaJ0 pue sisodaq (e1eL
0672822 p (uawded doig) 9756 #42 - Suueuwibug pucwpay SE€ 1Z0Z/P0/S0  |BUINOT |BUBUSS
COBEL'S I8 wsodaQ LZOZIOE IR0 ysodag
00'0s I8 yseD - ysodaqg LZOZI0EIP0 nsodag
0058y IS yseq - gsodeq LZ0ZI0EIP0 psodeq
00rGee IS ysed - ysodeqg VEOEIOEIPD nsodag
00028 N yseD - tsoday LE0Z/0EI0 usodaq
00521 8 yse) - usodegy L Z0Z/OEI0 usodag
iy} IS 15950] LZ0Z/0E/P0 ysodaq
0189 IS wsodag LEOZTIBZ Y0 ysodaq
000 ~ uorpaunyfeus sayund :qjoA #I0PpEd 1995 2195 1Z0Z/6Z{70 HBUD W 1ng
000 IS uonouryew Jauud gIoA SOUAIRE dNIBURIBYL AuR) 8LOG LZ0ZIBZIP0 HIBUD- W 119
0G0 IS uoyounew Jaud (gIoA sag dsu| pasouddy sieig/seAeH yaing ZLOG 1208210 HoBUD- Wd g
000 IS nsodaq 1weng Tuu3 yEIed 2050800 10TV wosyied
000 I wsedaq 1020 o [BBUDIN BUMY  GOSOEAQ bZ0Z/RZH0 yoaydhed
000 I usodaq) 10840 W Auuag Apissen  90G0£AQ LZ0Z/EZIV0 spaushed
000 I8 nsedeq 10840 v uayds)g Aoy BOSEEAA 1Z0ZREND SfoayoAEg
00512 I 9/6260€6 # Q) usodag VEZOZILEIP0 usedag
00'L5t I LE6Z60E6 # Q) isodag LZ0ZILZP0 Isodag
oo'LoL S 0ZSPB0E6 # Q) usodag LE0ZILZIP0 uscdag
00°651L P 0EZSE0EE # A usodag V2022 iv0 usedag
00°6SH r #90Z90£6 # aI wsodag LEOZILZIPO usedag)
ou'sy » Z9ZTO0EG # a1 usodag L20Z/ 220 usodag
00°006'S r usodag LZ0Z/9ZiP0 nsodag
00LLLL 8 usodag LZOZI9ZIP0 ysodag
00°581 I ¥2008626 # Q1 Nsodaq LZ0Z/9Ziv0 usodag
00'591 I 28116626 # Q) usodag LZ0Z/92i%0 usodag
=] I LZ36L0€6 # Q) usodag LZ0Z/92/¥D usodag
0oL - GLL8Z0E6 # Qi nsodag L202/92/v0 ysedaq
00°sS1L r 8¥BELEZ6 # QI Isodag) LZOZ/ETIVO ysedag
00°00L I 21226626 # Qi usodag LZOZ/EZiv0 nsodag
00°602 pr LOL9LGZ6 # Q) Isodag LZ0Z/eTIv0 nsodag
00°SZL ~ 6220r826 # QI sodag \20Z/22 /b0 usadag
000 f avied 108.00U) (QIOA JecenuUag / leg pieg 8095 LZ0Z/ZZIP0 HBUD
00°620°1 s 9166..26 # Q) usodag LZ0Z/\ 2P0 nsodag
00000k I 21282426 # QI wsodag 1202/\2/%0 nsodag
00'922 e 16715426 # QI isada( LEZOZIEIF0 usodag
00'gsL r 15615476 # (| usodag LE0Z/LZH0 1sodag
00°00% M 8L01.£.26 # Q) usodag LZOZ/L 2P0 1150033
00°192'S r usadaq LZ0Z/0Z/%0 usodag
00224} M ysadag LCOZIOZIFO0 usodaQ

aoueeg wnowy  JQ owap awep wny ajeQ adh)

120Z/0¢/70 Bulpug pouad ‘LGNS 1 Bupidayd - asol
lfeyaqg uonel|aucday
RAuoyiny Buipling ealy oozewe|ey

LZIL0/SO
WY 08



940 G abey

BOURIEE PAIESID

S1L'8ET- LE/EEIVO-VEIRD ABuaug siswnsuoy) 6295 LZ0Z/A0/50 %0aUD- 1wd 1'g
0000 (sucnpadsu) g} LZIEM0-SZIVD 3aopped Hoog 2E9S LE0Z/90/50 Ho8UD- g Ing
00685~ {20z (2} + s sz'8) 1 Z/0eP0-L1v0 (022) 1831y JEag 8295 LZOZ/B0K0 398D JWd I'g
00056~ (sucnaodsul quinid 6 / U2BIA OL) LZIEO-SEING SIVINSG dauoey | Aud ) £E9S LZ0Z/90/50 3D wd g
09'18¢'2- 925510 woly watuded anssiay ubisa % 6uusaulBug puowpay 4TS5 1LZ0Z/90/50 Woeun
00°5¢- {irew unyson) 9765440 - uewhed doig $894 - 1sn1L g yueg uebuoiy wayinog L20Z/p0/50 HoD
0829 {95846} 2Ge3in ¢ (1g'68) Buoyd - JuBWesINquiay o [BEYSIN ‘Sumly ST9S L20TP0/S0 H|UD
18°216- {22 2oy} ofieayn 3 (S9ve) suoud - Juawasnguiiey ¥ usydalg ‘Aoy 9795 LZ0C/P0/S0 D
SWIY gL - SUSWARY pUE SYIBYD
SUQHORSURLL MaN
Z0'89L'6LL LZ0Z/0E/P0 40 B 2auejeg J2isibay
598619 SUONJESUBS] PAJEd|dUr] €10
D081 sHpaID pue syisodaq ejoy
0o QZL98EEE # 1 Usodag LZOT/OEHO ysodaQ
00°20% L99FLEEE # Gl ysodag LZOZ/OE/F0 ysodaqy
00°5¥ TSSE0EES # Ol Nsedag LEOZ/OE/H0 ynsodaQ
00°5¥ B0ZE9ZER # (1l nsodag LE0Z/OE/P0 nsodsQ
00'0SE B8vPYLEE # Tl Nsodag V20ZI6ZH0 ysodaq
000zz £r2£22E6 # QI Msodag L20Z/62/%0 ysodaq
0o'00L $0Z8ZLE6 # QI Isodag L20Z/8Z/%0 usodaQ
00°00L 0Z6ZGLE6 # Of usodag LZ0T/8T/%0 usodeq
Swaj| g - sjIpal) pue mu_.mnvnwn_
S9568°L SIUBLWAE PUE SA0BYD [10L
L9'p5L- 1202 IMdy proyuaueBiuay Jo eyers Y9G 120Z/0EMH0 398U Anpgen
000L- (usnimIBA0 303UD) 60-£0-| 2dd - PUNeY saoiaeg Buigunid Jouadng 2295 LZ0TBTIVO #8u3
00°05- {uanumIBAC %0810) ZEP-E0-0ZINd - PUnRY "oyl ‘Buneod @ Buneay seoqaiN £295 LEZ0T/6ZH0 #3840
16'621- LEBLISO-0ER0 Wwo? I8UEUD €195 LZ02/6T/H0 HBYD- Jwd g
00052 (suonoadsu| Gunid 2 / Yoo £) LZAZ/F0-8 L0 saoueg diypeyoley L Aus) LE9S L20Z/6EIP0 $BUD- Jud ing
10622 Jados equsoL {BloUBULY EDLDWY 18215 §LO5 LZ0ZI6ZIv0 382+ Jd (19
00°005- (suonadsul OL) LZAZIF0-81L/P0 oopped Nosg 0285 1E0T/62/H0 H2- Wd '8
00052 (suonoedsu| quinid & / Yo 8) LZAZIFCE L0 sng dsuj panouddy siejgsafer yming B1OS LEZ0E/BZI0 AR Wuid (g
00°006- (suonaadsu) g1} LZAZIF0-81LIY0 nosg Bnog rLES LZ0Z/6Z/P0 M23UD- d 19
00° 000" OZO0Z/LEMTL 7A 104 YPnE UBSLIANSD) JBURp 9185 LZ0T/BZ/H0 D~ JWd 19
00°s- {uayuavuana ¥3a4D) 981-20-12INd - PUnyeY O ADURAIY HOUSWOD L1186 LZ0TRZ/FO pietle]
00°Le- {paraoue gol) FLG-RL-0ZWA - Puniey S201AI95 [EJURLIDW % Joleg whpadg 0196 LZ0Z/Z2iv0 ek el
00°0vL- {uonumand 30a40) 811 -E0-LZING - PUNjey “ou) ‘Buuogipues iy g Buiesty dr 80SS LZOZ/ZZiP0 et bl
00o€- (uawsediano) s#L-L0r12INd ~ PUNDY BugesH T 085S 1Z0Z/LE/E0 pat i)
SWaY | - SJUBWARY pUE S0y
SUONSESURL) paJtedaun
219'99E'681
SE'6VEE- SUONOBSURL | PAJBAT 1BI0 ]
aoueleg wnowy 9 owapy awen wny aeq adAf

1-202/0€1¥0 Bulpu3 pollad ‘LANS / Bunjseyd - 0501

lle3oQ uoNRIIOU0IaY

fuoyny Buipjing eaJy cozewe|ey]

LZIL0IS0
WY o8



940 g afieyg

0L°9ZF'SLL asue|eg Buipug
Nm FVN.M! WED:UNWENh-—z MON _—m_Dn—u
STLER'L slipaugy pue siisedaq (ejoL

SZTOLL'L ysodag LZ0T/E0/S0 usodeq

00'SH yscdaq L202/20/50 nsodeg

00°042 nsedeg 1 202/E0/50 nsodag)

SWway ¢ - Hn_UOLU pue Mu_monmn

LLEL5'G- SJUBLARY Pug $30aUD 12101

[slolra g 9z/k0 ‘60 Bumow BJED UMET LLBPOA 0€95 LZ0Z/90/50 Neyd-ud g

S¢'0S- LE/LE/S0-10/50 SRS Mgnday LE9S 1LZ0T/90/50 NAYD- Jwd g

souejeg wnousy A owapw awey winy ajeg adAp

+202/08/70 Buipuz pouad ‘1aWs / Bunidsyo - 0501

lle}oQ uonElIIU0IY
Aoyny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

LZIL0ISO
WY o8



KABA M

Kalimazoa Area Building Authority

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

~ MONTH OF APRIL 2021
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE |
COMSTOCK BUILDING 31| ¢ 6,555 }
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 13] ¢ 2,043
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 13] ¢ 2,801
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 8] s 2,618
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3% 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2] s 110
 TOTAL COMSTOCK G ; 701 $ 14,292
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 18] $ 4,289
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 18] ¢ 2,490
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 27| $ 3,505
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 8| ¢ 1,068
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 8] ¢ 440
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 21 ¢ 110
TOTAL KALAMAZOO ' : 81| $ 11,902
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1 $ =
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1| ¢ 176
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL A 4,331
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 3 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT ' : 3] $ 4,507
PINE GROVE BUILDING 10] ¢ 6,850
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 5] ¢ 614
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 115
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4] ¢ 1,000
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -l ¢ -
TOTAL PINE GROVE - 20| $ 8,579
RICHLAND BUILDING 10| ¢ 4,967
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 12] ¢ 2,542
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 22| ¢ 3,463
RICHLAND PLUMBING 5] ¢ 846
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55
TOTAL RICHLAND B 50| $ 11,873
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 3% -
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 105
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 101
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1] ¢ 165
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3| $ 371
- TOTAL 227 $ 51,524.20
REVENUE REVENUE
APRIL 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 305 16893.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD
2 113.5




2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION
" YEAR TO DATE AS OF: APRIL 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 65 $ 48,339
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 54 $ 10,147
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 51 $ 9,745
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 26 $ 5,347
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 11 $ 605
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 5 $ 275

TOTAL COMSTOCK 212 $ 74,458
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 57 $ 10,138
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 58 $ 9,312
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 88 $ 18,398
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 42 $ 5,572
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 22 $ 1,265
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 7 $ 385

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 274 $ 45,070
PARCHMENT BUILDING 3 $ 520
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 10 $ 1,970
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 7 $ 6,760
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 409
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 22 $ 9,714 |
PINE GROVE BUILDING 20 $ 11,605
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 11 $ 1,323
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 15 $ 2,526 |
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 8 $ 1,682
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PINE GROVE . 56 $ 17,246
RICHLAND BUILDING 46 $ 74,100
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 45 $ 12,483
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 63 $ 14,694
RICHLAND PLUMBING 33 $ 6,994
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL RICHLAND 189 $ 108,381
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 4 $ 890
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 5 $ 694
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 5 $ 656
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 3 $ 435
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 17 $ 2,675
TOTAL KABA YTD 770 257,544
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD S UBGET
$ 93,623 275.1% 127.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD
421 182.9%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | % 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | % 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
- $ - MAY
- $ - JUNE
- $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - ocT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
770 | § 257,544 2021




kaBAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

APRIL 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

mmoowpr

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 9

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $487,283
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 11

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $2,243,422

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 49

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $651,449

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in April 2021 - $51,524.20 vs. Total KABA Revenue in April
2020 - $305. This is an increase of 16,793.2%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in April 2021 - 227 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in April 2020 — 2. This is an increase of 11,250%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in April 2021 - $257,544 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
April 2020 - $93,623. This is an increase of 175.1%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 770 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2020 —421. This is an increase of 82.9%.

The April 2021 Revenue of $51,524.20 is 25.4% of the forecast for April YTD 2021
Revenue (5202,944).

The YTD 2021 Revenue of 257,544 is 42.3% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



006126 00'996°L 1202/ L2/+0 WV % [ SVWOHL ‘NOSYHANY  §53098 Payoelap 03 uonIppe 0z X ,01 MON VA NOLLTIG 0111 921-90-124d
000018 000 1202/ 12/+0 OpUI\ $$915¢] UEBMDIAL 1SATHIOS  WIASEq BUNISIXS UT SMOPUIM $58189 7 [[2Isu] NTWVHIOD £29  §L1-90-126d
00°s12s 00°0Z8°S 120Z/52/%0 HD “ZIIAS %® "A NIAEY ‘AAOU g X ,Z[ 1ONISU0S PUe Yoop SUNSTXS A0} A NOLLEY 6261 691-90-12¢d
00°61Th 00°169°9 120z/6z/¥0  OISSH[® SVIDNOA 'NHSTVd ~ UONIPUOD UOU ‘PAYIENE ,ZIX p] ONISUOD AV ONIANIA ZEeb €91-90-12€d
00001 000 1202/S1/%0 Buneaesxyl 7 g v ed 1ad dn 195 swoy yuerduros Y [1eIsu] 0¥ WO T AVALSWTO 6181 291-90-124d
000418 00°22Z°8 120Z/S1/%0 swasdg uowdseq s194y pue WsAs sFeutep 1007 qns  Sui[eisuy IS NOTOS 9Ty 191-90-129d
00°0L18 00°€0S°L 120Z/¥1/+0 swalsdg Juowaseg s194y  -sueld Jod SIOYOUE [[eM UONEPUNO [[RISUT AV NOINIITH 90¥1  851-90-126d
001088 00°000°0b1 1202/91/%0 SI9PMY MOTOH SHMEE  oeds [MBIO € UO UONDPDE §/S (66 B Sulp|ing LS NIGVS E0L  §61-90-12¢ld
000L1$ 00°0LY 1 1Z0Z/S1/%0 RIHNGA VTHON VITIYEH  QN'suepd 1ad Yoap 1 X £ mau e Suipping HAV NOLAVA 0101 ZS1-00-12dd
00°001$ 00°0 1202/21/%0 ward e eld Jod durer yreqofesym Areodwie) [ressug HAV TIOWINTI €09 L+1-90-12dd
00612 00°£66°TE 120T/€1/%0 'dsop Bupoenuon BUUaA 3591 BUNSIXD JO JNOPIING PUE OWRP IOLW] ¢ HLINS IS NIVIV A SIEh  Op1-00-12€d
00°001% 00'0 1202/20/%0 OpULA SSOXIT ULBIOIA ISIMPNOS Oy JO OPIS YLIOU UO MOPUIM SSAIS3 [[est] AATd SSINA[ 165 $#1-90-124d
00'0L1$ 00°0 1202/90/%0 ‘ustuasosdw] WO sdog s501) 0 AQud Juoy 01 durel YV S[qIssa0dy ppy Ad QN/SYIONOA 200k T1-90-12dd
00°0L1$ 00°0F0°S 1202/20/%0 VADNVN % [ TUV ‘STIDN  9luaseq oy ur wooipaq z| X 71 & Suippy A STOHDIN 1062 Z€1-90-124d
00001 0070 120Z/50/%0 P[OS SWOH 1240 O UO S3MPOUL A PAIUNOW JOOI LT [[ISU] NV HANII AOQTIIXR 659F  £Z21-90-12¢d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/10/%0 Aoig sseO N IS suerd 1od mopuim $sai3a wusweseq |eisu] JAV TTHEINVD 606 81190 12dd
006128 00°0 1202/L0/%0 Su] STopIM AFEA ULIHOWY 00 29UBIIFUCD OIUT SIJO T JO UOTILINY TINS 1281 Z1E-90-12dd
00°¢96% 00°686°891 1202/02/10 SWOH WMPH VIV Ipaq ¢ Ym oy [249] 11dS J/5 0907 4N IS HSNUFHOVS 0207 801-90-12dd
00°001$ 00°0 1202/62/+0 Teog SO [d Jed seqnpot AJ pejumour ool ¢ [[BISU]  ONISSOWD HIUIVIA €924 981-€0-12dd
00’8107 00°8S1°¥SE 120T/82/%0 UONINNSUOD) 3R SSWOH SHEA\  [NJ € “SWO0IPaq  YIm JWOY §/S 06£T MAN NTHVYNIJINW 1#F9  #81-€0-12dd
00°001$ 00°0 1202/S1/%0 T s20191xy 03 SWwoH  “s3ulping jusunrede (¢) Jooras 2 yo waL HAV O T 11LS $91-€0-12dd
000018 00°9L8°€ £202/91/%0 STPITG VM opulm Joddoy juswreseq Sunsixe Suroeday IS OOMKXOI 98SL  091-€0-12dd
00°001% 00°008°¢ 1202/12/+0 OpUL\ SSIFIY UESTUDIN ISIMEPNOS  JO SPIS YINOS BY) U0 MOPUIM 5252 [[RIsu] AA AOOMATTIMN 8001 6S1-€0-124d
00°0L1% 00°005°¢ 1Z0Z/10/%0 SISPIMG YOEQRPRY 93P padeys T pareAd[s 9 X 0] MeU B plIng wTuasnE] 6118 S¢I-€0-1Tdd
00'0L1% 00°000°8 1202/ 10/%0 Anuadrer 28030 YN 15 YYIA JOIP PAIRASIS F] X p[ MIUE P|INg wusnEIgH08  $E1-€0-10dd
00'128% 00°'$68°CST 1202/90/%0 SOWOH WIAPH USNV  J 2[SUIS Yleq T ‘Peq + 3'S 0907 A10XS | MON IS INVATLLANIS M 528 8T1-€0-12dd
00°0L1$ 000 1202/80/%0 ATTEY ® O NHAHLS "LSHA  1eq [[1Y SpN[oUl 0} Juswiaseq SUNSIXs Ysiul] AMO YHSIAO 8.8 611-€0-12€d
00'891°14 00'080°502 1202/S1/+0 NIDINVYA ‘NAOCYTI  qe[s yeq '] paq € AI0is [ J'S 9£61 MaN HAV IV 4 €5¢L  $90-¢0-12dd
PoINg 3unoury anfep penssy 9B awreN 1oeopddy gondirosa(g Hrom $52IppPV # HUIR g _
1202/90/50 POnNSST ST J SUIpTINg A[IUOIA



00°9584
00°001$
000114
00°0L1%
0070014
00°0014
00°0L1§
000LL$
00°001$
00°0L1$
0001 1§
00°0%
00°05E$
00°0L1¢
00°001$
00°001$
00°S1TS
00°0L1$
00°0514$
000514
00°0L14
00°0L1%
00°001$
00°0L1%
00°0L1$
00'001$
00°001$
00°001$
00°001%
00°0L1$
00°0L1$
00°001$

00 PPE0ST
00°0€1°1€
00'$91°00T
00'000°81
000

00°0
00'009°6
000
00°81+°11
00'008°8T
00'9£8°67¢C
000
00'81T°¢T
000

000

000
00°06Z'v5¥
00°880°C
000

000
00°000°0€
00°09.°¢
000
00°091°8
000

000

000
00'009°¢
000
00'0Z< 11
00°'000°81
000

1202/10/%0
1202/0¢/+0
1202/62/+0
1202/0¢/%0
1202/0€/%0
120Z/8Z/%0
1202/82/%0
1202/ LT/¥0
1202/L2/%0
1202/L2/%0
1202/.2/%0
1202/L2/%0
1202/6T/%0
1202/LT/¥0
120Z/8T/¥0
1202/€2/¥0
1202/ LT/%0
120Z/91/%0
1202 /60/+0
1202/60/%0
1202/22/%0
1202/50/%0
1202/90/%0
120Z,/50/%0
1202/50/%0
1202/61/%0
1202/82/+0
1202 /90/ %0
1202/50/%0
1202/S0/%0
1202/S0/+0
1202/12/%0

SSWIOL] UMPH U
IB[Og ONIWE]

IP[INg 27 VONIMIISUOT) SUOISIIUIOT)
AN & J VNVIA STAVAI'IO
IL[0g 0NPWIE]

UONINIISUOY) 2P SUJOOY pHOWTY
WVSIT® D AIAVA NOSLVA
UOOINIISUOT) UEIUIIOT)

AV 2 4 HLIOMSTH NVHOVIA
AHIOD AddaTd

IPITY] 7R BONSOIISTOT) JUCISIIVIOT)
PN 29 UORONIISWOT) SUOISIIUICT)
JUj S50 IOP[OIA]

HOOH ¥ H ADTAVIL SYWOHL
ProFmEL’) WM

OTT spidey puess jooy 3w
Suppng IumrRAJOA

sSwaIsAg 1uowaseq s1iY
uoneossy sraddigpg 1
uoneossy staddgog [

Ju] dwippng vod A0[EN

g g5o(

IB]OG SWOL] 120

HS AHSANTT/WVITILA NIVTS
HS AISANTT/WVITIA NIVIS
ST HINNOY VIdNMILL
zanJupoy Apny

[vegaa =» 4 xgaaa yaTim
sadde], pretpny

ou] Juipfing] S[o Loen

ouy Furppng 210 A1o[ep

07) USIg 1S3PI

J oWy yieq 7 paq & J's 9€LT AIols [ MON
1d 13d spaued Ie10S POIUNOW JOOI [Z [BISU]
Jo[Bus 1S 7Lp[ WY T paq € AI0)S [ mON
K1ossaor sureyy jsod payowIap ,0FX 0 MIN.
1d 1ed sa[npowr A J paiunour Jool ¢ [[eisu]
Sureq g Jool-a3]

AHIVLAJ FNV L LSO ZEX 0T MEN
om 2o[dal ‘Jiem uonnred Sunsixs sy
Sul pue pays .z X ,§ Sunsrxs ue SwWAowWoy
s ATossaooe sweyy 1sod pagorisp 09X 7§
T[amp ATIUIEY S[3WIS s 00 £1018 T MON
1[emp A[Tumey o3uWs J's 0081 A1035 T maN
Tod y1eq Jrey pue wool JuIpis Yim 91X, z|
[oRI3P 19215 pataauibua axd 77X $7 [IRISu]
I2[0s 3[NPOUT A J PAUNOIA JOOY ()T [[BISU]
Joor-2y

SunISIx2 01 UOIIBAOTAT JOTISIXS PUR JOLIN]
91sAs oSeuIRIp qRIS-qns Ieteuntad e [eIsy]
S2MI[IIN ON "Owlap 28eren

$91I[1IN O] "OWAp 3TeIBD)

o8 poyoriep awex 1sod /1 X 05 X ,0F MIN
op Supsixa o) uonppe awey s0d 91 X p7
1d 13d sa[npow A J pAIUNoW JOOI g7 [[RIsU]
LON'sue[d 1od J2ap poyaeNe ,ZCX G MON
1d 12d yuowiaseq poystaryun SUNSIXa YSIUL]
s AJ0SSa308 paypdriap 76X 7] 1NIsue)
d aes syzomoayy 107 w91 Aerodwal OpX 07
pays a8e101s ,07 X ,ZT NIng-a1d € Suijeisyg
oduwa], ,0£x 0 © JO UoN9aId a1 JO] NuLed
1os AI0SSI98 payselep ewny 1sod maN
0SS9208 PAYIRIAP 0K ,0¢€ uely 1s0d MaN

USIS JUIMUOLT PRJRUIWI][T AJ[EUISIUT MON

NTHTVIENI 8ebee
IS TTIH dIdIvVdd S€2v
LS HI9¢ N 2062

LS NOSVHTD 5489
OaVEN ALLNOQD 052
LS HIO¢ N STI¥

IS HIBT S 0TvT

LS 2IO0Nd AdHIW L6211
N d 5006

LS NIVIN | Sv9¢

LS HI9C N 68¢

LS HL9¢ N L06C

HAV LHOITEAL 9419
HAV TN H T€LL

LS HEOE N PEL

LS NOLXVTID 048

T TIND $209

HAVY JTHIANIVI £0€9
LS 200V I #81

LS dHUDNI L1L

HAY SHAVA 6209

HAV H H Z80¢

4 LIVAOTIA ##9L
LS HL9¢ N £88¢

LS HIL9¢ N £88¢

LS LLHDOTTSS1IL

T TIND 08k

LS RV IAOOM 994
ML TID 008S

AT AOOMATHLY A £5¢8
HAV H H 80vL

HAV 21 H 9848

680-0z-12dd
Lol-L0-1edd
961-L0-12dd
Sel-L-ledd
¥61-L0712dd
¢61-L0-12dd
681-L0-1¢dd
881-L0-1Zdd
L81-L0°TCdd
£81-L0-T2dd
81-L0°12dd
181-L0-t2dd
6LT-LO-ICHd
8L1-L0-12dd
LL1-L071Cdd
CLI-L071Edd
991-£L0-tcdd
9CT1-L07ICdd
¥e1-L0-1Cdd
£o1-L0-1gdd
0S1-L0-1zdd
8¥1-L0-1¢dd
Sr1-L0-1edd
Ir1-L012dd
0v1-L0-E2dd
6¢1-L071Cdd
8¢€1-L0-12dd
LEL-L0-12dd
£C1-L0-Tedd
L1T-L0-12dd
911-L0-T2dd
111-L0-12dd



Suppmg = SdATIRII IS

aNy

[12/0¢/%0 - 12/10/+0] <PUOW SNOMII I VI PINSSIIIE(T WIS
sproody v :uonemdog

00¥S1°78¢°CS anfe A UOHONIISUO’) [€I10 ],
00'199°TZ8  P3MIHg 8101, 69  SIULDJ JO IDqUINN]
00'836% 00 8LV LI 120/ LT/%0 SOWOH UIMPYH Ul U1eq Z paq $ A10IS [ 'S 0907 A103S | maN NTHTVTINI 8682 ¢L1-0Z-129d
0095718 00°915°02T 1202/L2/+0 SOWOH WP USRIV [BWIs J's 7781 Yieq ' Paq ¢ Al0JS T maN NTITVAANIL ve6ze  1L1-02-124d
009718 00°915°022 1202/22/+0 SOWIOH UIAPH UV dFuIs yeq 7 Paq ¥ 'S 7T A101S T MON NTAOOMNTTIVA ¥702€  891-02-12€d
005658 00°€TS PO 1202/61/+0 OIPUH T PHeYPRd  woy H A4S 0791 Weq §'Z paq £ MaN HAV HISL 8S8bZ  L910Z-124dd
00°295$ 00°£05°66 1202/0T/+0 SIS 2§ We(quEA  "Sjewnsa 10d asnoy 01 oFewep sen medey ANIMACGNYEL 7 09161 $91-02-126d
00FE9%$  QOPPI‘TIT 1202/+1/t0 DTTswpmg 10fes g s Burpping sureq 150d 175 0957 MON ISHIST €vbil  LS1-07-1zdd
00°0L1$ 00°0ZS 11 120Z/91/+0 AOYUDMVA  ssa00e poyortep dureq 1sod,z¢ X p7 MON @I NOSTNVA 2156 6¥1-0z-17dd
00°0L1% 00°00¥°€Z 1202/€1/+0 vorduwiayy) g &xapga 00w payoelsp swex isod [T X 76X ,0€ MON HAV HIS 22822 €v1-07-12¢d
00°85¢$ 00°7T6°79 1202/20/%0 DTTB0n0vnuo) DHY  2IMOBIMUBUI IPLM S[SUS SUNSIXD 2A0WSY IST/1LT+8STC  901-0Z-12¢d



00'S0T$ 1202/S0/%0 T dueduron) sootarag o[ 1020 $13pasy pazis ateudosdde im [oued Junsixa pasy-oy 1S AOMIOW 1ST  ACI-L0°129d
006914 1202/20/%0 AVNA[ ANOINOW HIINS UHSIXS SU1 I9A0 Uy PUIXa 0] S[[em Junsixa Suaowry LS NIVIW H 0v2L  €€1-L0712dd
00°S01$ 120Z/0€/%0 ampdaryg radsy 2914108 UO 12uU0osIp FuSuey) HAV VAVLLO $26¢  8L1-90-174d
00'101$ 1202/8Z/%0 SIINAH SVUER] 1IMDII0 YOURIG Y 1S ANTTANS SZ€2  $L1-90-124d
00°€T1$ 120T/02/+0 swuprwy %9 udsac] vonrwoiny 498 79 10193fod ‘wasAs Amoas uonIppe a0y 98ey0A MO TAV TIVANTI S 811 991-90-1251d
00'¢ti$ 1202/02/%0 MR d % Y 198 SWOYSIGON gz 10T 4d QOIN/VUTIH 806 $91-90-122d
00€ilg 1202/0¢/¥0 oM % YH 395 SWOY SMIQOW - 91 107 qd QO /T B[Nl 9101 $91-90-12Hd
00°9¢¢$ 120z/91/%0 DT om0 S3K uonIppy LIS NIEOVS 101 851-90-12Hd
000118 1202/51/%0 IamOd 3 UMET BWSTIG UOB[JEISUL JOTEIUST IS AVATONOT6LIE  L51-90-12Hd
005014 120Z/S1/+0 %) POOA, UB(T Juswaoe[dat ao1ales dureQQ] 1S ATHHAVA 1652 9S1-00-124d
001118 1202 /41/%0 auf omosy Lempyy] 1apa3j [aurd 2p SutpunoJs ‘eisapad g qopy/u ordew PPY 2961 SST-90-17Hd
0075014 1202/41/%0 smjosry Aeq puero sunoxo duepz (7) [resuy IS NOTOS 9T¢  TS1-90-1ZHd
005014 1202/60/%0 U YW IPPEPE9SOT / 8EFEFEISOT # HHIBURYD 9014135 JINY 001 HAV OOVOIHD $€2 6FI1-90-12dd
006014 120z2/90/+0 DT 0D udig I USIS [[em poreurwmy[[ I TIND $$91  ZTH1-90-124d
005014 ITOZT/S0/ %0 omoa Tog [ ON ‘ISEUI MaU [[BISUI PUR 3DTAIS UO ISSLI SUIISIXS AOWSY 1S NOSICH 9v. 8€1-90-1Z7d
00" Lb1% 120T/S0/+0 2[0S WO Famog q PUR IB[OS M]3 P31 PUR SI[NPOWI Te[0s PRIINOW JOOI L7 gNVT ANId MOTTIA SSOF  SC1-00- 12Hd
VErARE: 120T/S0/%0 I3[ TESO[O] npds i Dy AH 10y 1d2021 2914395 pue pedj 1amod AV NUAGHSVA 1L 1€1-90-12ad
00°291$ 1202/ 10/+0 " NHO[ “gdLavD WooIpaq ustssey HAV NETAQED 92¢¢  0€1-90-12Hd
00°987$ 120T/80/%0 19MO] TGO [opowal 3230 TIND 1281 9271-90-12Z5d
00'951$ 1202/12/ %0 smy 1enog % Jue o J0JRIOUAS 0] YOHMS Ig]suen) Fuppy QI ONIAVY b220 611-90-129d
000Z2% 1202/08/%0 OUT ADTATIG DINDO[Y SUNS [apoluay AV A T 4PS0T LA1-C0-125d
00°S0T 1202/02/%0 7T fvedwony saotazag of 16LET0LSOT # 109uUU029y apeiddn [sueg M TINOD Z6H8  891-€0-125d
001558 1202/€2/%0 amoaf 13ySidure ] WOy MaN AD HOHS NZiy9  L91-€0-1ZHd
00°0$ 14 1202/0Z/+0 suY SRy N [ood punciguy HAV (1 H 62201 $91-€0-178d
00°12¢8 1oz /ce/vo 213295 33dsyy SWOY MIN VA DV TIND M 9586 191-€0-1TH
00'972$ 120z/61/%0 OHIH VIUTIIH [opowy NTAOOMCITIMN §S901  09E-€0-12Hd
00°601% 1Z0Z/60/¥0 oo 3 [ INYS/X0Q qns mau Surpnjour 7z o1 10ssaxdiuos ue josuuc) IS ANZE N 10FL  0S1-€0-1238d
00°5¢1$ 1202/91/+0 2uf 2merg WA tood VA NOY AL 61VE 24107 17Hd
00°.81$ 1202/80/%0 Supyy sreudig [SpOwWaI JuSwaseg TIL TTANG 1869 £P1-€01THd
009zct 1Z20Z/90/+0 STOIDEIITOT) NI PIEPROSTOD awoy MAN 1S INVAZLLMOLS A 6528 I+1-€0-124d
00°901$ 1Z0Z/S0/%0 D17 Auedwony saotareg oyf 03eIeT paydene 10J JLNI9[g A VT TIOO A SS06  9C1-C0-1ZHd
009z 1202/10/+0 S1010BIILOT) JINII[Y PATPIOSTOT) SWOYMIN 1S INVAHILMNLS A G228  TE1-€0-1ZHd
(30991
P2ig yunoury Panssy age( sureN 1uestddy wonduosaq JIop SSAIPPY # ITULIIJ _
1202/50/50 PanNssy SITIdJ dpei] A[IUOIN



00'5914
TA
00ss1$
00sLIg
006514
00'sZ18
00'sZ1g
00°101%
A
00'0g1$
00rsred
00 101$
00'sz1s
00'091%
00°002%
00°€S18

00664
000114
007618
000114
00°501%
00'501$
009418
001018
00°011%
00°'101$
00°LZ6%
00T11§
00°60Z$
00650t$
001018
00°S0T$
006518
00°Lb1$

000L6°L$

1Z02/61/%0 1Iry 29 Sunesy 21Ty [2g
1202/51/+0 [EOTUBYOS TEMEHE
1202/51/%0 uoneradyay] s1edoy
1202/21/%0 yse,] eIshan)
1202/21/%0 vonersdizyoy s18oy
1202/21/%0 Burjoo7) 2p Sunespy woqaTN]
120T/80/%0 Iy 39 Sunesy] a1y [og
120T/80/%0 TESTUELDI 1EOJIIOT) [BACY
120Z/L0/%0 [EaBEISN [V
1202/50/+0 Iy % Bunesy] sy Py
1202/50/%0 suy Suuonipuo?) ary 2p Juneary [
1202/50/%0 [ESTUEYDR]N 1T0JWWOT) [BAOY
1202/50/%0 |ESTUBLRSp 1T0JWwon) TeAoy
1202/50/%0 DVAH 79 1ou(] Iy UsSyomy 1595,
120T/20/+0 1y 29 Bunesp] a8wro]
1202 /10/+0 [EITIEYDIIA] HOJWOT) [0y
PO [EI0L
1202/62/%0 07) DA INSYIM
1202/92/%0 IMO 2 UMET BWSUIING
1202/92/+0 JEND 2 AANVY TIOWLIFA
1202/21/%0 2u] ‘sesudiuy sUo7 [T
120T/50/¥0 ou] ‘sespdiauy suo7 [ESMRA
1202/60/%0 JUT 921ATIG JIIA[H STUHG
1202/20/%0 T SIS UOSPUTIQPNL)
1202/0€/%0 1B]OS OHRUIE]
1Z0Z/0€/%0 FMO % UMRT BWSUIG
1202/0€/%0 FE[OS ONRWE]
1202/L2/¥0 NI T STINY]
1202/8Z/%0 TE[OS XEW)
120Z/2¢ /%0 DIIOD[H UBLUNAJA
120Z/12/%0 07) BTG 1s9mpIy
1202 /¥1/%0 Arinf 2 LLOOS Ya T
1202/80/%0 s1onpo1 ssueseaddy
120T/80/%0 SN PUOWIRIC]
120Z/90/%0 IE]OS SWIOL] 39MOg

JRIpIUIny pue )y ‘ecewmy aoejday]

SOy MON

wswede[dal /Y 29 S0BLIN]

Aquel 4T MON

uswagedal Dy 2 sovum]

JTeIsut Oy

weswasedar Dy

1dy ouoismopesiq 8866 ruonesoIustae dar 1eey 1oyeM
2oy MaN

15180y [ood 0] Isjew w0y aul] sed punoidispun

ureq aod ur Jeey JuRIpEY

I MOPRIIA STd £ [96 :uoneopuauaoeidar 1180y 1038M
4 1dy 1] smopesuy3IH 111§ ‘UONEIOTIUAMIOR[daI 30vUIN,
[eISUI pue aoelng mau yim dund jeay (eumoyiosd soefday
s (swoy 01 1ajew sed) Surdid sed dmyjooy es N MON
PBOIA Y3TH 665S ssaIppyiusmase|dsy /v 29 19[puey 1y

INSUOD J9YE SWall Ul PPe [[I4) s5ewep oon woly snedyy
[[BISUI JOTBIDUDL)

7T 7% 1doa1 s3I Yum ‘ureq o1 asnoy wog oo1axas duegg|
UOI)ONNSUOD 2Ny 0] 3214195 pue ojod 1amod mau [[eisu]
sa8uRYY OUJINY (00Z ©1 00T WO asuenus 8o1A1ss sperddn
AIS JINV 00T MIN

79 9%ewmy ‘seporydasal ‘sjepino Sunysiyusuwiaseq Sunepdn
ABLIE IB[OS

[[BISUI I07RISUID)

Avle IR[0g

JOLIRIXH 79 IOLIAU] - |9poway

AelIe I[0g

[OPOLISI LYY

uS1s puno:s 1] W UOLR[[RIS U]

UIP33g "2monus Jood mau Iepum SaIXIy Y31 ¢-F Suippy
uF1s Iona] [UURYS PareUTUN([L (T

PPV "puoq pue punois ‘pued soe[dal pue 391A108 e1E00[aY
SO[UPOUI R[0S PAIUNOW JOOI 97

Y FDAT SYELLLOD £+06
AA DIVITIND A 9586
LS ANCE N 565¢

LS H18T N 1018

AMH e ¥296

dH 689

NT SHAVO TIOHS 5626
HAY O 009

LS INVAALTANLS A\ 6528
UA N AHENL 61+S
AMH ¢ $9L01

60Z-¢0-TZNd
0220 12d
102-¢0-TeNd
961-¢0"1ZNd
$61-€0-1ZNd
Z61-20-12Nd
061-¢0-TZNL
681-£0-TZIL
SBI1-¢0-1ZNd
6L1-20-TTINd
8L1°20-1¢Nd

HAV D H 0098 LAT-€0- TN

HAY D H009C  9LI-C0 12N

NTXHAVO ANOLS L91€  SL1I-C0-TZNd

LD AJTSIVAT 002€ €L1-20-TZINd

HAY S H 0098 0LT-€O- 1T
[ESTHE

0S ISITULId J JO IdqUUNN]

YT INIAAANY I H 09161
HAV HI8 91642
NTHTVTENII 6¢92¢

LS HI¥E Seor

W # AXH OF LLOY

HAV d H 9998

SVANOHL d8I¢

LS TTIH didIVidd S¢Tv
HAV LHOITIAL 9L19
MOAVHNW AMINNOD 05gF
ad TIND <09

LS HIOE N ¥el

TAL ANVAYHHLYHM 9516
HAV 2L H 98.8

AID HOLVIYVIIG 198¢
I TIND L06S

YO YITTIN #3801

A LLVAOTEA +F9L

SL1-0z-lzdd
0L1-02-124dd
€102~ 12l
¥r1-02-124dd
Gel-02-12Hd
gri-61-1¢dd
PEI-81-17dd
18E-L0°1Tdd
6L1-L0-12dd
9L1-L0-18Hd
CLL L0 IZHd
LLT-L0-12dd
691-20-1¢Hd
6S1-2071€Hd
PC1-L0712dd
9P1-L0-12Hd
S¥1-L0-1Tdd
0r1-L0-1CHd



Q0SLLE
00's0¢%
00°SPTS
00511¢
0T 1T
00°'T01¢
00'SS1E
00°191%
00'SS1$
00°S1$
005914
00'sz1$
005914
001014
00°ST1¢
001914
000014
00'sz14
00°101$
00'0¢1$
00'101%
00'SZ1
00°101$
00'5Z13%
00'sz1%
00'0£1%
00'SS1$
00'1€18
000514
00'101$%
00'101¢
00°6S1$
00°¢1zs
000224
00°101$
00°S01$
000vT

00°0%

1202/21/%0
1202/T1/%0
1202 /60/+0
120Z/¥1/v0
1202/90/%0
1202/62/%0
1202/ L2/%0
1202/L2/%0
1202/ LT/ %0
1202/92/%0
1Z0Z/92/%0
120Z/22/%0
120Z/12/%0
TC0Z/61/%0
1202/91/%0
1202/91/%0
1202/51/%0
1Z0Z/TT/¥0
120Z/S1/%0
120Z/51/%0
120T/S1/¥0
1T0T/€1/¥0
1202/21/%0
1202/80/+0
1202/80/+0
1202/90/%0
120Z/50/%0
1T0T/50/%0
1202/50/%0
1202/10/+0
1202 /10/+0
1202/10/%0
1202/0¢/%0
1202/62/%0
1202/92/%0
1202/92/%0
120Z/92/%0
1202/12/%0

ysel [easdsD)

Buroony 2p Junesyy sweg

e Pra®g

SWRISAG AIINoag 59 sarg prenduep
TEDIUEYR A1) [IEIN

07) poos UE(C]

ary 2p Junesgy 2ary [og

my 7 Suneap] amy g
J0$§9J0IJ ADTATIG

Burjoor) 2p Sunesyy pfooaaparp
JOSSIJOI] 9ITATG

a7 79 Bunesy] a3ry [2g

Furoor) 2 Sumealy 10gaIN]
TEdTTEY2IA] 1ojwo ) [BA0Y
Funoon) 2 Junesr] pBooasparp
Sunoony wp Sunesy 100qa1p]
Suneaesxy 7 nayg

Fumoon) 3 Sunest 1904IN]

07) poopy UE(]

100 3R TMET BUISUIOIG

07) poos UEC]

1y 29 Sunespy 4Ty [Pg

07) poosy E(]

Sunoor) 2 Sunesry plooaspaip
Sunoon) 2 Sunear pdooaspaip
1y » JunesH] Aty pg

Iy 2p Sunesy 29TV [Pg
suonniog 431U SWOLT

3a178,] UTWwe{uag

07 pooM, UE(T

07) poos UE(T

uonezasuyey s1doy

SUT 921ATIG DDA S
Buro0ny % 3unesr] MowooyIEg
Buroory 2 Suneayy soxe 18910y
any 29 Bunesy] oary gl
FESTUETDIA -V

Buwroory 75 Sunesty wogeIng

398 quB ],

13]002 100P (7 W-BAL

PUR ISNBUXS [IIM POOT JURINEISAU [RIDIOWILNOD 7 9dA) [[RIsUf
w)sAs uorssaaddns aay pooy uayary

1un e dn oYW pue pooy usyry “uej ISNEYXS ppy
JWewzsedar 1ayeay 1a1epm

sOV g ooepday

JuauIaoe]dal 1918s1 J31BM PUR ‘DY ‘dorluny
Wawoedsr vy 2 aoewing

yuawaoedar Oy p sovlIng

Jusuraoe|dar Dy pue aovum]

wwadeider Hy

ISIIPIUmMy pue )y ‘20BN 208[day

Juawaoe[dal esy 1B A

Juswsordal oy

Wwetsoeidal 19)BaT] 12jeM 39 /Y ‘99BN

195 QWO S[IGON

Justusserdas /v

JAl PUE MO[)) MRIPUY SISUM() MINUOLIR[[RISUL 19Jeay IBM
T1esuL 103e1auss

UOTIR][RISUT 191891 19)E A

drym 29 100uU0SIp - Justese[dal D/v

Justuaseldal 1918 19)E M

Juswasedal eoeum,J

juawade[dal sorUIN,]

W 01 1usA Y/m apriddn ‘quswsoe|dal aopiung
jusumoeldar oy 2 sorwIng

Juswase[dal I21eay 19)em 39 SoBwm ]

Juatmaoedar aopwm g

UOTIR[[RISTI Iajeal] Jo)em

UoUB[[BISUI 1oTeay Jajem

Juswsoe[dar Oyy 23 sorUIN

[apoway

sue] (ieq 1sneqxs Yioonp ‘Sudid seny :uonippy
Juauaoe]dal 197801 191 AN

1eat jood o1 921 ureq ojod wog sun se§ punosSiapun Jo 07
WOY MIN

SUOTIRIS)[E IOM JOTIP IUSTUL JUSWASEE]

LS Qice N SZ0T

HAV NVOIHOIW H 0¢201
AV NVOIHDIN | 9809
T TIND L06S

T TIND L06S

I AHNAVE L1168

LS NIV H 6082

IS OaTIvI 119

HAV NOSNHH 90+1

LS ANTIASIS €2¢C

HAV (RIVHDUO 6161

1O HVILNVTIVL 6¢T
HAY 9OdArIooD 11l
£0¢ NIVIN A 92ee

HAV ANAVONITD ¢0s¢
HAV TTHIINVO €16

OF 10T AVALSWIO 6161
AV TAOYDAQTVEN 90¥%
LS NOANHEVTY N #¥#S
LS AVHT ONOT6LIE

LS NNOHTVD 65¢1

A NOLLHYI 9021

HAV XVINITD 90¥1

LS AHNTO §2L¢

LS NIVIN M 12T

HAY OOVDIIHD t¢T

HAV NRIVHHTIIA 6¢€£€
HAV JHHOIH T 816

T AHNYEVE 0162

LS HSIHDVS 60T
AV Hdd ANVID 929
NTAMHHD LHHMAS L8¢F
HAV HA A ¥#¥501
NTAOOMT I 95901
LS ANZE N 888

HAV (0 H 62201

LS INVALLINLS K 6718
ID HAVT NHAAIH A 11+9

SGI-LO-TZINd
L61-LOTENd
981-L0-1ZINd
¥81-L0-12INd
£81-L0-12Nd
62¢-90-12INd
82C-90-TZINd
LZT790-TZINd
SCT90"1ZNd
02Z-90-1ZINd
612-90-1ZNd
Q1T-90-TZNd
£1Z790-12Nd
012-90-1Zhd
80Z-90-1TNd
L0Z-90-1ZNd
90Z-90-12Nd
S02-90 12Nd
Y0Z-90-1ZNd
C0T-90-1ZNd
(00290 1ZNd
861-90-1ZNd
£61-90 1T
881-90-1Zd
L81790-1ENd
81790 ICINd
181-90-12Nd
081-90-1TNd
PLI-90-1ZNd
CL1-90-T2Nd
TL1-90- T2
691-90-TZNI
TLT L0 1EINd
1220 1T
YTE-C0-1TINd
£CC 0 1eNd
¢CT 01T
1T ¢0-I1TINd



00'591¢ 1202 /02 /%0 Ju] ‘901108 Surquung ] snUS
00°901¢% 1202/8Z/%0 Buiqumig opuep(y
00°SLO 1S 1202/12/%0 aumAuy Suqumyg Sumpiuy
00°Shig 1202/12/%0 JUT JUILET A
00'9.2% 1202/12/%0 aresmprer 195ugom
00-95z¢ 1Z02/61/%0 Furiquingg vosiane
00'99Z¢ 1202/61 /%0 Juiquimyg vostaneJ
00'001¢ 1202/82/+0 SUONNIOS e o)
00°001¢ 1202/T1/%0 SUOTIN[OS REY OOy
00°592$ 1202/€2/%0 sa31a105 Burquinyg somadng
00011$ 120T/S1/%0 Sunearoxy 7 nnp v
00001¢ 1202/S1/%0 JOSSIJOL] IDIATAG
00001$ 1202/51/%0 Fumquinyg puy Iseq
00°001$ 1202/80/%0 UCNPAEIXT] OOZEWE(ES]
00€61$ 1202/90/%0 U] ‘sa01asag Swqungg snwpT]
0070014 1202/50/%0 Suiqumg paszayaiy
00°001§ 1202/02/%0 SIWOL] ULAP;] US[[Y
00°651% 1202/51/%0 Suqumyg onag
00°00Z$ 1Z0T/%1/%0 ou ‘sav1a1ag Jmquinig snuRLy
00°162$ 1202/21/%0 soo1a1ag Suiqumg 1omadng
000018 1202/51/%0 SUORMIOS e OO
000014 120Z/90/%0 SOWOT] UMMPH Uy
0T91CH1$ I TeloL
00°cL1$ 120T/€1/%0 surdoiy sadde]
001014 1202/61/%0 1y 79 Sunesp] a1ty Py
oY rARS 1202/€2/+0 Furoory 7g Sunesiy 100qa1N
00'902°%$ 120Z/20/%0 UOTI2I0IJ AIL] [A1OL,
00°0€1% 1202/0¢/+0 M0 %) UMET BUISUIRLG
00 001% 1202/0€/¥0 Furoon) 7 Sunesyy useag
00°0L1% 1202/L2/%0 1ua7) uSiso(T AWOL] 29 YHEIL]
00°691$ 120T/92/%0 Vv % Gunesy] s ooy
005918 1202/92/+0 my % Sunest] a1y Py
00°¢s1s 1202/€2/+0 1y %9 Sunesp any ag
006514 120Z/12/%0 10SS3J01 ] 9DTATIG
00°0t3% 1202/21/%0 suf surde T Ay

ySIuy Jusaseq
|epowoy uayMIry

UOLOTLISUGD MIN

AY[158] TOTIEOLIQE] 191D M2U JO UOTIONLSUOD MON

den pues pus ‘SUTEIp YIULD 100[] ‘SWOONSII VIV T

WOy M3IN

QWIOY MAN

31 Ipunolms {em pue qm JIjAIoe im qui Sunsixs aoejdsy
1J 2AfeA 2oe(da1 ‘punoums [[em pue d1[AI0E s qng asejdoy
AWOY MAN

198 2WOY J[1qowW

Jusuwaoe[dal 191eay Jojem

dwnd dwms Furpesyg

Iredaut 1omog

[pouy

UCIIOAUOY JoMG

UOHOIAMOD JAMIS

woy (H MaN

[potuay

SUIOY MAN

Qi SUIISIXS IAC PUNOLINS [[eA PUR IS Q) JI[AIDE [[RISU]

UOIID3UUOD JOMIS

s10)elauad (7) 190y o1 yuel 7] [[eIsu
usumoedaz xajeay 1oye A

ausseidar Hy

uorssaaddns aar g

[[eIsUl 10]JEJIaUSn)

souel|dde o3 Swidid seny

aordaang

1usweor|dal JaLIpIumy 2 ‘)Y ‘90BN
ustese|da IegIpIUMY PUR “)Y “20BLIN]
Justuaoerdal Hy 2 9oBUIN,]
Jusumoe|dar Dy % soemIn]
UOTIONOSUCD MBN]

MID NOLLVH 2226
TIL ANVAYTALLYEM 9516
NI TIND 1265

I TTINNIAS S $65¢
AMM ALV ISYALNI 6L6Z
LS MHIAQNVID 221

LS MHIAANVID 071
HAV ANIVTH 955

IS HIL9Z N ¥961

LS HSOUIHOVS 020T

0% 20T AVALSWIO 6161
VA ATVAIAANVIS 21
1S NOTOS 92

AT SSINA[ 1¢8

HAV XNOI 10€1

FAV JOOUINVID §72¢
IS HSMMIHADVS 0202

10 ATISIVES 00€S
JAV I T 501

HAV AOOMTIONT $ZE8
HAV J 1 €189

LS LNVAHLANLS A +S78

£01-61-12dd
£11-L0-12dd
011-L0-12dd
S01-L0-T2dd
¥01-L0-12dd
20T-L0-12dd
10T-L0-TZdd
660-L0712dd
880-L0-12dd
L11-90-12dd
001-90-1Zdd
860-90-12dd
960-90-12dd
£60-90-12dd
160-90-T2dd
06090 1dd
Z80-90-1Tdd
L6G-€0-1edd
So0-e0-iedd
Yo0-L0-1Zdd
60 ¢0-Fgdd
680-¢0-12dd

STIqUIn[E

99 :S1IUIIIJ JO Jaquunp]

LS ANZE 028%1
NTHSRIVINV.L €068
AAD VO 6¢t

dHOINOA 101

HAV LHOTTIXL 9219

LS HOOUd AMUHN L621
1S 2100 AIHN L6T1
N SEHELNOF 089C

LS HI8T N £66€

LS HYDONId 882

HAV dNEHD T 685S
@ TIND 1288

661-0T- 12N
11Z2-61-1ZNd
P1T81-1ZNd
LST-8T-1ZNd
el L0 1TNd
e L0 TENd
9CC-LO-1TNd
122-LO-TENd
812-L0-EZNd
LIZ-L0-TENd
S1C-LO-TENd
L6120 1ENd



0T'¢86°Lc$ :Palltd Telo],

[12/0€/%0 - 12/10/$0] <puow snowmard:> W panssne(]3nuiad
ANV

Juiqumg = dATInmIs IRuIsg

MO [Eorueysely = adATume s

MO Eowmosry = adA I anure g

SPIOY IV “COﬂ.ﬂBQOnH

TPl SITUIdJ JO JaqUUNN]

00 052$
000624
00’05z
000524

00'L69°G$  PaMrd TR0,

1202/12/%0
1202/12/%0
120Z/12/%0
120Z/12/%0

Buiquinjg punsoq [
Suqumiq eunsoq [
Fuiqumyg Tunsoq [
Buiqumnyq eunsod [

07 ISITWIRJ JO JaquunN
SO M3N NTITVTANII 8PES 601-02-12dd
SWOY MaN NTHTVIANII #90¢¢  801-0Z-12dd
SOy MIN NT NAANITSTLEL  L0L02-12dd
SWOY MaN N'T AOOMTTIVA LPOZE  901-02-12dd



cozewe[ey woij 3senbaz sourusurely Aradorg mmonduosa(g sIom

00554 120Z/TT/Y0 TATHLYY “TIALNION 0LE-66¥-11-90 Y HAISAVA 1121 9F0-90-12Sd
pasoxddesiq onoadsuy eourusiurejy Apadolid 120T/9¢/P0 :suonoadsuy
oozewe[ey] woij 1sanbar sourusjurepy Aedorg wonduosa( Hqrom
00'scs 120T/0T/%0 IHOINOD VIVINVIN 0L0-L6Z°L1°90 1S NOLONITIV N 01€ ++0-90-12Sd
paroxddesiq onoadsuy soueusney Auadol] 120Z/LT/H0 :suonoadsug
oozewreEy] woxy 1sonbox asuruaUTE Asadorg  FwoRdEOSI o
00'65$ 120T/61/70 HAVINAND "HONIS 180-08¢-10-90 T4 TINS 18T 1+0-90-12Sd
paaorddesiq onpadsuy soueusyurey Auadorg 120Z/60/t0 :suonosadsuy
COZEWEES Wol] 1sanbas soueuaurepy Laadosg :uonduasa( oM
00-5¢$ 1202/80/%0 VOOATY LIVL T ANl 061-S0%-11-90 HAY MHIATNIVT L1661 LE0-90-12Sd
PR[=oUED onoadsu] esweuspuey Auadold 120Z/60/t0 ssuonodadsuy
pasoxddesiq onoadsuy soueusume Aadoig 1Z0T/6T/40 ssuonoadsuy
oozeweey] woiy jsanbar sousunure Aiador g wwonduosa( sroM
00'55$ 120Z/80/0 NLLSTIHO ‘NVWIATOH 80785276090 gAv QUvAdOOM §TTT 9¢0-90-125d
paaoxddesiq orpoadsuy soueusurely Atedoig 1Z0Z/80/40 rsuonoadsug
oozewR[EY] woij 1sanbor soueusiuepy Aadorg  UORIISI( dpPom
00'cs$ 120Z/80/%0 NV ‘SHNYVI 0L5-90£+2-90 TAY ASOYTIN 1211 SCO-90-1ZSd
pasoxddesiq onoadsu] souenaurelA A110do1] 1202/60/%0 rsuogoadsuy
pasoxddesi( onoadsu] sourusutely Auedold 120T/0e/40 ssuondadsuy
oozeweey woiy ysonbor soueuayurepy Aisdorg :uonduosa g qrom
000114 LZ20Z/S0/%0 1A % SINNAJ “Handd 19€-S01-€0-90 1S NTIV 24 L1 +C0-90-12Sd
1e10], 93 paImiuy 2e(g »nusO IdQUINN] [20XEJ ssa1ppVy qof # WIS ]
| | I J rerodg
1202/50/50 sysonbay soueuaure K1rodorg Afpuoy



[1Z/0e/t0

- 1T/10/470] <\uo SnoLAdIg>
Ul panpaysgawL] s uonoadsuy

ANV

(33d) TIOH = SmeIgNuLad

ANV HULiaJ

[e123dg = adAqyunsguuusd

RN R ANV 1sanbay

01 SHERI[MOLPUSR) wopaIpstng = AioSorm) Huuod

spIoday TV uonemdog

00°S09$ 1993 [LIO], pUBI

Areurtung 130doyg

00°S09% :odAT 303 93 [e101,
01 :22d£Y, 103 simurag [e107,
parosddesiq orpadsur asueusuiepy Ausdolg [20Z/0/70 rsuonoadsuy
‘syrrad Jnoym 3[my Sureq uonppy wonduosa yom
00558 1202/08/70 M AEINACY YHIIVNHA 0TL-T5F 8140 IS VILIDITH €65¢ F0-L0-12Sd
paroiddesiy onoadsu] soususiey Altedoig [20T/6T/70 rsuondadsuy
y}oolswon) wodg 1sanbar asveunuep] Aisdoig wonduosa(y ssom
005 1202/82/t0 I SHLLYHdOUd AHTANa 0Tevez-61-L0 IS WODUV 9F1 L¥0-20-125d
pasoiddesicg o1192dsuy sourueuTEy Auedold 120T/12/%0 ssuonoadsug
Fo018W0") Woly 19anbax asurumurEy Azadorg  TUORdLIISA( o
00cst [20T/12/¥0 A ATNIANY NVORMOH LT8-88¢-81-L0 1S IVSDIA ##9 SPO-L0-1ZSd

pasotddesicy onoadsuf sourusluTRI Auedosg 120Z/LCit0 ssuopoadsug



Arewnrwung 1rodoy

00°SLZ$ :2dAy J0,J S99, I [e10],
S :22dA T, 30 SITI_ J [€10 ],
paaoxddesi(g uonoadsu] 19400S 1919 120Z/12/%0 rsuopdadsuy
uonoadsin 193208 1919 mmondposa( yIom
00'csE 120T/61/¥0 d THYHDOIN JHHSIA 120-S02-¢0-L0 HAV O T 9%58 €P0-20-12S8d
pasoiddy uonsadsuy 123008 1N 120E/F 10 ssuogoadsuy
unogoadsur 193208 19197 :uonduasa( oM
00°'sS¢ 120Z/60/+0 I ITVYNOLLVN TOLIdVD 960-921-¢C-L0 AV NVOILHDTN o +628 GE0-20-128d
panoiddy uonoadsu] 19390g SIS 1TOT/1T/F0 rsuonoadsuy
uonoadsur 193208 179 :uondirasa( sprom
00'sss [Z0T/61/40 AHLOYOQ ‘NANVIIVd 080-90%¥2-90 I AVALSWIO S101 ZH0-90-1Z5d
pasoxddy uonoadsuy 19205 IS 120Z/S0/%0 rsuonoadsuy
(10100(] WNNSEA) PEOY [T} [1GE OF 1X3U - PBOY [N €C6E 10, :uondmrasa( yrom
o0sst [20T/10/%0 NI VSN INO SSHNISNG CEL-0FF-10790 T TIND €68¢ CCO90-12Sd
panoddy uonoadsuy 39390g 1A LZ0Z/T1/v0 ssuopdadsu]
uonoadsur 1ys0s 1339y OB duoasaqg spom,
00'6S% LZ20T/60/+0 (OD OTT HIMON WID 920-921-¥Z-€0 AMH 68N H €0Z01 OF0-€0- 1284
2101, 234 paimuyg e pUM) QUIn] [Pore ] ss21ppV qof # MUIdg

MWID J Teroadg

1202/€0/50 1s9nbay UM - T J Teroadg ATuoy



g
00°5LT$

ISIWIDJ [e10 I, pUein)

5394 1210, puean)

1sanbay] Jaum( = AI0§oi1eyIuLIDg
d0

juuRd reoads = A108ae) LR
MO uoissarddng
A108a12) NULIR]
MO uonoadsug
100G IR = AI0391e)) NI
anNy

Wd 65-65:11 1Z0T0L/v

ANV WV 00-00:Z1 120¢/1/%
u2mIeg Penss[ele(I UL

pooH

sp1093y [y ‘uonemdog



Preliminary Governance Letter - Auditors




#Maner

osterisan

Certified Public Accountants
Business & Technology Advisors

Maner Costerisan PC
2425 E. Grand River Ave.
Suite 1

Lansing, MI 48912-3291
T: 517 323 7500

F: 517 323 6346

www.manercpa.com

April 2,2021

To the Members of the Board
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Kalamazoo, Michigan

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (the Authority) for the year ended December 31, 2020. Professional
standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. We would also
appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since a two-way dialogue can
provide valuable information for the audit process.

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 19, 2020, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (U.S GAAP). Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your
responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. As part of our audit, we will consider the internal
control of the Authority. Such considerations will be solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures
and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. We are responsible for communicating
significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities
in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically
to identify such matters.

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to
supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information, which supplement the basic financial statements, is to apply
certain limited procedures in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. However, the RSI will not
be audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested.



Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal contrel,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature,
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
entity. We will generally communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some
matters could be communicated sconer, particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit
where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We
will also communicate any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under

professional standards.

We expect to begin our audit in April 2021 and issue our report on or before May 31, 2021. Aaron M. Stevens,
CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the report or
authorizing another individual to sign it

This information is intended solely for the use of the members of the Board and management of the Kalamazoo
Area Building Authority and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified

parties.

Very truly yours,




Reappointment of the At-
Large Board Member

(Annual Housekeeping) - Denise Barrons has been
an At-Large Board Member (2-year term) since May
11, 2017




Demolition Permit Fee
Schedule

Amendment is noted in green on 3™ page of
Demolition Information Packet




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org
2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048
Phone: 269-216-9511 Fax: 269-250-9078

1

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority permits@kaba-mi.org

DEMOLITION INFORMATION PACKET

Amended on 12/17/19

TABLE OF CONTENTS

IL.

I11.
IV.

VI.

Demolition Process Checklist

Approval of Demolition Permit

Utility Disconnections

Other Important Issues — Asbestos and Lead
Demolition Standards, Inspections, and Site Conditions
Permit Submission



KABAY -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

I. DEMOLITION PROCESS CHECKLIST

] Structures Requiring No Permit
= Residential Structures 200 Square Feet or Less
* Commercial Structures 120 Square Feet or Less

] Structures Requiring No Bond
= [ and 2 Family Residential Structures
* Commercial, Industrial, Multi-Family (3 units or more) and Institutional Structures
less than 12,000 Square Feet

] Structures Requiring Bond
* Commercial, Industrial, Multi-family (3 units or more), and Institutional Structures
greater than 12,000 square feet

] Permit Application
»  Building Permit Application Form — Check “Demolition” under Type of
Improvement
» Site Sketch
* Richland Township—Submit sewer inspection request from GLSWA for sewer
disconnect

L] Utility Disconnections
= KABA will require cut-off of utilities serving the property and written
verification of the same.
*  MichCon/DTE Energy
=  Consumers Energy — Electric / Gas
=  Water — City / Private Well
= City Sewer / Private Septic
* Underground Storage Tanks/Structures (Permit from State of Michigan)

L] Environmental Issues
= Asbestos Treatment
= | ead-based Paint Treatment

] Demolition Permit Issuance
=  Permit Fee
»  Performance Guarantee
*  Proof of Insurance

[] Progress Inspection
» (Cap — Sanitary and Storm Sewers

Revised 12/19



KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
=  Well to be decommissioned in accordance with EGLE guidelines and entered into the
WELLOGIC database at https://securel.state.mi.us/wellogic.
» Septic systems to be pumped, crushed and filled in accordance with local health dept.
guidelines.
»  Maintain MIOSHA Safety Standards
* Removal of Foundation

0 LUDS (SESC) Inspection - As needed
=  Demolition involving the grading of more than 1 acre or within 500 feet of a body of
water

L] Final Inspection — Site Conditions
*  Demolition Waste Disposal Tickets

[J Permit Close Out, Release of Performance Guarantee

II. PERMIT APPROVAL

A permit is required for the demolition of any structure under the jurisdiction of KABA, unless
an exception is granted by KABA’s Building Official. A permit is generally not required to
dismantle, wreck or demolish a residential-type garage, tool shed or other similar building
having no utilities that is less than 200 square feet. Please check with the Building Official by
calling 269-216-9511 before starting any demolition work. Notification will be made to the local
jurisdiction prior to the issuance of the permit.

Permit Application
A permit application must be completed in full. An incomplete application will not be accepted.

Site Sketch/Aerial Photo

A site sketch of the property must be included with the permit application. For commercial or
industrial properties with more than one structure on the property, an aerial photograph must also
be submitted. The site sketch/aerial photo must show all the structures and flat masonry on the
property. Any item that is not to be removed must be clearly identified on the plot plan.

Permit Fee
Includes $45 Sewer/Septic and Water/Well lateral service demo/cap off inspection fee
»  §75 for detached accessory structures that are under 600 square feet.
= $150 for one- or two-family residential structures.
= $250 for commercial, industrial, multi-family (3 units and above), or institutional
structures that are 12,000 square feet or less.
*  $350 for commercial, industrial, multi-family (3 units and above), or institutional that
are greater than 12,000 square feet.

Revised 12/19



KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Performance Guarantee / Bond

Prior to the issuance of a permit for commercial, industrial, multi-family (3 units and above), or
institutional structure greater than 12,000 square feet, the applicant shall furnish to KABA a
bond equal to the contract cost of demolition. All such bonds shall be submitted to the KABA
Building Official for approval as to form. Any person, firm or corporation normally engaged in
the demolition of buildings may provide an annual bond to KABA in the amount of one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00), which shall cover all demolition bonds as heretofore required.

Waiver of Guarantee /Bond

Upon occasion and with the prior written approval of the KABA Building Official the
Performance Guarantee/Bond requirement may be waived. Such waiver must be requested by the
municipality in which the property which the subject to the permit is located. In addition, no
waiver is effective unless or until a written KABA indemnification agreement (“Indemnification
Agreement”) is executed by an authorized governmental official for the municipality seeking
such waiver. Acceptance of an Indemnification Agreement in lieu of the Performance
Guarantee/Bond shall be in the sole discretion of the KABA Building Official. A copy of the
current Indemnification Agreement is available from the KABA offices upon request.

Proof of Insurance

A copy of liability insurance certificate naming KABA as additional insured and indicating the
street address of the project must be attached to this form. The policy limits must be $1 million
general liability and $1 million auto. Statutory worker’s compensation must also be included.

LUDS Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) Permit
SESC permits are issued as components of the Land Use Development Services (LUDS)
permitting program. A LUDS (SESC) permit is required for any demolition involving finish
grading of one (1) acre or more, as well as any demolition within 500 feet of a water body (lake,
river, stream, or drainage ditch). To obtain a LUDS permit, submit a LUDS Plan Review
application and three (3) copies of a site sketch showing SESC measures to the Development
Center. A permit fee is required.
Contact: Office of the Kalamazoo County Drain Commissioner
201 West Kalamazoo Avenue, Kalamazoo, M1 49007
269-384-8117

Hazardous Conditions

Additional fees, increased bonding, and/or safety conditions may be required to address
hazardous conditions when the KABA Building Official determines it is necessary to preserve
and protect public health, safety and welfare.

Revised 12/19



KABAY -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

III. UTILITY DISCONNECTIONS

The following utilities need to be contacted for utility disconnections before demolition can be
authorized to start. The contact information is provided below.

ater Service & Sanitary Sewer Service

Water & Sewer Department Public Works & Water

City of Kalamazoo City of Parchment

415 E. Stockbridge Avenue 650 S. Riverview Drive

Kalamazoo, MI 49001 Parchment, MI 49004

Phone: 269-337-8149 Phone: 269-349-3785

Water Department (Comstock Township) Van Buren/Cass District Heath Department
City of Galesburg 57418 CR 681 Ste A

200 E. Michigan Avenue Hartford, MI 49057

Galesburg, MI 49053 Phone: 269-621-3143

Phone: 269-665-7000

Kalamazoo County Environmental Health Division Gull Lake Sewer and Water Authority
3299 Gull Road 7722 N. 37111 Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 Richland. MI. 49083
Phone: 269-373-5210 ey
Phone 269-731-4595

Natural Gas Service

Consumers Energy Phone: 1-800-477-5050
2500 E. Cork Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Electric Service

Consumers Energy Phone: 1-800-477-5050
2500 E. Cork Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001

AEP (Pine Grove)
1-800-311-6424

The demolition permit applicant is responsible for contacting other connected utilities (i.e.
telephone, cable television, propane, or internet providers) prior to demolition.

Revised 12/19



KABAN -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

IV. OTHER IMPORTANT ISSUES

Asbestos Treatment — Commercial Facilities

The rules concerning the treatment of asbestos during the demolition of commercial facilities
pertain to all structures except 1- to 4-unit privately owned residences not part of a larger project
even if on scattered sites. A thorough inspection must be conducted by an accredited Asbestos
Inspector. DEQ and DLEG must be notified on Form EQP5661/MIOSHA-CSH 142 ten days
prior to start of demolition even if no relevant asbestos was found. Friable asbestos or asbestos
that may become friable during the demolition process must be removed prior to the start of
demolition. A qualified Asbestos Abatement contractor must be used to remove asbestos
containing materials (ACM) and disposed of in accordance with Michigan law.

Contractor and worker requirements are found in Michigan PA 135 (1986) and 440 (1988) as
amended. The regulations found in 40 CFR 61 Subpart M (NESHAP) and MIOSHA regulations
Parts 305 and 602 apply during removal of ACM and demolition if ACM are allowed to remain
in the facility.

Asbestos Treatment — 1- to 4-Unit Residential Facilities

Homeowners, and contractors hired by homeowners, are exempt from the asbestos National
Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) notification, testing and abatement
regulations in residences being demolished or renovated if dealing with only one building. If the
renovation includes two buildings such as a house and DETACHED garage, the regulations

apply.

In any case, the contractor is subject to the worker health and safety regulations overseen by
Department of Labor and Economic Growth (MIOSHA).

Contractor will provide the asbestos inspection report and any abatement plan to KABA.
For More Information on Asbestos:

Web Sites: www.michigan.cov/degair www.michigan.gov/asbestos
http://yosemite.epa.gov/r5/r5ard.nsf/asbestostmain?OpenView

Asbestos Abatement Compliance Monitoring: 517-241-7463
MIOSHA Standards Section: 517-322-1845

Revised 12/19



KABAN -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Lead-based Paint Treatment — Commercial Facilities

Lead based paint in commercial demolition is subject to MIOSHA worker protection rules.
Disposal of the debris may be regulated by the EPA if it qualifies as toxic waste under RCRA
waste code D008.

Web Sites: www.epa.gov/epaoswer/non-hw/debris
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/CIS WSH part310 35615 7.pdf
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/cis wsh cet5050 90143 7.doc

MIOSHA Standards Section (517) 322-1845

Lead-based Paint Treatment — Residential Facilities

Lead based paint in residential demolition is subject to MIOSHA worker protection rules. The
debris is exempt from regulations and may be disposed of in either municipal or C & D landfills.
Partial demolition followed by reconstruction and residential reuse is regulated by the EPA and
the State.

(If Federal funds are used in the project the rules found in 24 CFR 35 and the HUD Guidelines
for the Evaluation and Control of Lead Based Paint Hazards in Housing will also apply.
http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/lbp/hudguidelines/index.cfm)

Contractor will provide the lead-based paint inspection report and any abatement plan to KABA.

Web Sites: http://www.michigan.gov/documents/CIS WSH part310 35615 7.pdf
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/cis_wsh_cet5050 90143 7.doc
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2940_2955 2983-19420--,00.html

MIOSHA Standards Section (517) 322-1845

Revised 12/19



KABAY -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Reuse. Recycling of Materials
As an alternative to placing useable materials in landfills, contractors are encouraged to consider

reusing or recycling materials.

Reuse of Materials
Businesses in the Greater Kalamazoo Area that accept materials in good condition are listed

below:

Kalamazoo Valley Habitat for Humanity — Retail Outlet
1810 Lake Street

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

269-381-5523

Heritage Architectural Salvage and Supply
150 North Edwards Street

Kalamazoo, MI 49009

269-385-1004

Kalamazoo Scrap & Processing
2730 Millcork Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
269-381-7277

RJ Industrial Recycling of Battle Creek
989 Raymond Road N

Battle Creek, M1 49014
810-207-0471

This list is not exhaustive. Other resources may be available.

Revised 12/19



KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

V. DEMOLITION STANDARDS, INSPECTIONS, AND SITE
CONDITIONS

Demolition Standards

The following is a summary of the demolition standards that must be followed by the contractor
performing the demolition work. These requirements can be found in Chapter 33 of the
Michigan Building Code.

No structure shall be removed from the premises in a whole or substantially whole condition. All
buildings slated for demolition shall be demolished on the premises.

Permit Holder assumes the responsibility to guard against casual entry to the demolition site by
unauthorized personnel at all times

Dangerous conditions — unstable structures, open holes, et al — must be fenced completely around
the perimeter, with sufficient clear distance, during times where the site is not occupied by
authorized personnel

Conformity to MIOSHA standards must be maintained at all times throughout the demolition
process.

All structures and their foundations slated for demolition shall be completely razed and removed
from the site.

All masonry, such as private sidewalks, driveways, driveway aprons or retaining walls, shall be
removed.

Any damage to public sidewalks or any part of the street right-of-way shall be repaired or
replaced to meet Township Engineering standards.

All excavated areas shall be filled and compacted to grade only with clean fill composed of sand,

gravel, or dirt. Final grade shall be at least 4” of clean, sandy loam, dirt, or top soil. This must
be seeded or finished to match surrounding areas.

Revised 12/19



KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Requirements
KABA will conduct a Sewer/Water and final inspection to ensure the work is being done per

code and permit standards.

Sewer and Storm Laterals / Septic

The sewer lateral, and storm lateral if one exists, shall be exposed and properly capped
within 24” of the valve box or at the lot line. If the property has on-site septic, it will be
filled and/or crushed pursuant to Kalamazoo County Environmental Health Division
standards.

Potable Water
The water line or well shall be plugged and/or capped in accordance with Kalamazoo
County Environmental Health Division standards.

Basement Floor and Foundation
All structures and their foundations slated for demolition shall be completely razed and
removed from the site.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Backfilling is to be done only after inspected and approved by KABA. If the property is
backfilled without the proper progress inspection(s), the demolition contractor will be required to
remove the fill.

Inspections:
1. Sewer/Septic and Water/Well
2. Final

The final inspection shall be done at the request of the demolition contractor. The Inspector will
look for and require the following:

= All structures slated for demolition on the site have been removed.

=  Masonry and concrete on the site has been removed, as shown on the site sketch.

® The lot is properly filled, compacted and graded.

= Final fill is at least 4 inches of sandy loam, dirt or topsoil.

= Public sidewalks, right of ways and approaches damaged through the demolition process
shall be restored to their earlier condition.

=  Demolition Waste Disposal Tickets.

NOTE

Also, if the demolition does not pass the final inspection, KABA will retain the contractor’s
performance guarantee and withhold bond (if applicable) until all items meet demolition
standards. Re-Inspection fees may apply.

Revised 12/19



KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Close Out of Demolition Permit

After the final inspection has been conducted and the site work approved, KABA will close out
the demolition permit. At that time, KABA will return the performance bond or letter of credit
to the demolition contractor.

VI. PERMIT SUBMISSION

Please submit the following:
1. KABA Building Permit Application with Site Diagram
All disconnect notices
Asbestos Survey (as applicable)
Performance Bond (as applicable)
Certificate of Insurance (as applicable)
LUDS Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) Permit (as applicable)

o Ly o e b

Revised 12/19



